REGULAR MEETING
Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors

BOARD MEMBER PACKETS
Wednesday, May 26, 2021 at 3:00 P.M.
Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 604 612 920#

.7 Discussion of the draft Alliance Water budget for FY 2021-22; and possible direction
to staff. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive Director

Background/Information
Status of FY 20-21 Budget
Prior to discussing some items related to next year’s budget, below is a brief status on

the current year’s budget:

e Operations & Maintenance Expenditures are projected to be about $2.13 million
which is $50,000 or 2% below the budgeted amount.

e Capital Expenditures are projected to be about $40,000 or 27% below the
budgeted amount.

e Debt service payments will total $8,639,620 in FY 2021.

e Operating Revenue is projected to be approximately $11.1 million which is about
$3,000 below the budgeted amount due to lower than expected interest income.

FY 21-22 Budget

Staff is developing the FY 2021-22 budget. In June the full draft budget will be presented
that will include all projected expenditures, including Operations and Maintenance
expenditures such as electrical and chemical costs, software licensing, etc.

A meeting is scheduled with the Administrative Committee to discuss the budget.

Board Decision(s) Needed:

e Possible Direction to Staff.



REGULAR MEETING
Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors

BOARD MEMBER PACKETS
Wednesday, May 26, 2021 at 3:00 P.M.
Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 604 612 920#

1.8 Discussion of legislative issues for the 87" Texas Legislature, and possible direction
to Staff. ~ Scott Miller / Jeff Hecker, Texas Solutions Group

Background/Information
The 87" Session is moving along quickly. Below are some key dates of interest:

e 5/22: Final Day for House to Report Senate Bills
e 5/31: Sine Die (Last Day of Session)

On the following pages the updated bill list. Since the bill filing deadline has passed, there

will not be any new additions to this list.

Attachment(s)
e ARWA Bill Tracking as of 5/20/2021

Board Decision(s) Needed:
e Possible direction to Staff.



ARWA Bill Tracking — 2021 / 87th Texas Legislature

ARWA - Bills to Support/Oppose (as of 5/20/2021)

Bill Sponsor General Information Committee ARWA
Number Position
HB 2863 | Kuempel Would allow ARWA, CRWA, San | Natural Support
Marcos, Kyle and Buda to due Resources
ASR in saline zone of EAA
4/13: Heard in Committee
HB 666 | Harris Relating to regulation of Natural Support
HB 668 | Harris groundwater conservation Resource
districts Natural
SB 152 | Perry Award of attorney fees is optional | Resources
Groundwater rights owner can
petition for rule-making Ag, Water &
Notice of permit to adjacent Rural Affairs
landowners
4/7: Passed Senate
5/18: Substitute Passed House
HB 837 | Lucio lll Requires the PUC to verify the Natural Support
SB 830 | Zaffirini compensation awarded to a utility | Resources
by the petitioner Water, Ag &
4/16: Passed House Rural Affairs
5/19: Passed Senate
HB 966 | Burns Ch. 36 Water Code amended to | Natural Support
change award of attorney’s fees | Resources
from “shall” to “may”.
HB 1030 | Shaheen Allow publication on entity’s County Affairs | Support
website to satisfy any other legal
requirement to publish notice in a
newspaper
HB 1089 | Reynolds Increases the tort liability limit for | Judiciary & Oppose
a governmental unit for wrongful | Civil
acts committed by their Jurisprudence
employees
4/14: Pending in Cmte
HB 1473 | Gates Require special purpose districts | Natural Oppose
SB 526 | Kolkhorst to include a live vjdeo stream of | Resources
each board meeting on the Local
district’s website. Government
4/19: Passed Senate
5/6: Substitute passed House
Cmte
HB 1888 | Fierro Allows governmental entities to State Affairs | Support
SB 1515 | Gutierrez conduct open or closed mtgs via | Business &
conference call Commerce

2021-05-21




ARWA Bill Tracking — 2021 / 87th Texas Legislature

HB 2000

Huberty

Creates a fund for increasing
reliability of water, electricity,
natural gas and broadband
utilities administered by the
TWDB

4/14: Substitute approved in
House Cmte

5/4. Passed House

State Affairs

Support

HB 2275

Zwiener

Create a water resiliency fund for
entity’s to weatherize water and
wastewater facilities. Requires
some financial contribution from
entities.

5/13: Passed House

State Affairs

Support

HB 4146
SB 1747

King
Zaffirini

Restricts TCEQ from issuing
discharge permits into certain
stream segments; excludes cities
and river authorities

5/11: Passed House

Environment
Regulation

Water, Ag &
Rural Affairs

Support
with
modification

HB 4161
SB 905

Frank
Perry

Requires TCEQ to develop
regulatory guidance on direct
potable reuse projects

4/9: Passed Senate

5/18: Passed House

5/20: Sent to the Governor

Natural
Resources

Water, Ag &
Rural Affairs

Support

SB 307

Eckhardt

Prohibits entities other than Local
Government Corporation from
provide wholesale water across
two county lines if they
commence operations after
September 2021.

Water, Ag &
Rural Affairs

Oppose

SB 724

Schwertner

Condemnor is required to pay
attorney’s fees and other
professional fees if special
commissioner’s award is greater
than 20% of condemnor’s final
offer

State Affairs

Oppose

ARWA - Bills Related to Open Meetings / Government (as of 5/20/2021)

Bill Sponsor General Information Committee ARWA
Number Position
HB 768 | Patterson | e Extends a requirement to make County Monitor
video and audio of a regular public | Affairs
meeting available on the internet.

2021-05-21




ARWA Bill Tracking — 2021 / 87th Texas Legislature

Requirements match those of school
board meetings.
3/25: Left Pending in Cmte

HB 2560 | Martinez Allows for open meetings to occur State Affairs | Monitor
SB 639 Menendez via conference call. Has some Business &
provisions requiring presiding officer Commerce
to be at a location open to the
public.
HB 2578 | Leach Requires Comptroller to prepare a State Affairs | Monitor
website for political subdivision to
post all required notices on in lieu of
posting in newspapers
4/8: Left pending in cmte
HB 2683 | Canales Allow for open meetings via State Affairs | Monitor
SB 924 | Zaffirini conference call or virtual meeting. Business &
Requires notice of public locations Commerce
where any Board members are
attending.
4/21: Passed House
HB 2913 | Capriglione Require posting on websites of all State Affairs | Monitor
SB 929 | Zaffirini contracts entered into for goods or Business &
services from private vendors, Commerce
including selection method
HB 2928 | Jetton Authorizes posting of notice on State Affairs | Monitor
HB 3410 | Goldman entity’s website in lieu of posting in State Affairs
(similar) newspapers
SB 526 | Kolkhorst Require live video stream of Local Monitor
meetings on website. Government
4/19: Passed Senate Natural
e 5/6: Committee substitute approved | Resources
in House Cmte
SB 861 Paxton Expand opportunities for Business & Monitor
governmental bodies to hold remote | Commerce
meetings and prescribes procedures
4/9: Committee substitute approved
SB 923 | Zaffirini Omnibus open meetings & open Business & Monitor
government bill. Individual sections | Commerce

are divided into separate bills (SB
925 through SB 929)

2021-05-21




ARWA Bill Tracking — 2021 / 87th Texas Legislature

ARWA - Bills to Monitor (as of 5/20/2021)

Bill Sponsor General Information Committee ARWA
Number Position
HB 263 Meza Relating to rest breaks for State Affairs | Monitor
employees of certain contractors
with a governmental entity
HB 348 Zwiener Relating to a requirement to make Natural Monitor
certain environmental and water Resources
use permit applications available
online
HB 692 | Shine Relates to retainage requirements | State Affairs | Monitor
SB 1097 | Creighton for _certain public works construction Business
projects Affairs
5/11: Passed House
5/19: Passed Senate Cmte
HB 749 Middleton Prohibits political subdivision from State Affairs | Monitor
SB 234 Hall spending public funds on lobbyists State Affairs
3/26: Pending in House Cmte
HB 776 | Walle Clarifies contract requirements for Business & Monitor
workers’ compensation on Industry
construction projects
3/30: Pending in House Cmte
HB 863 Romero Requires an audit of public work State Affairs | Monitor
contract to verify compliance with
prevailing wage rate requirements
HB 901 Burns Applies to private entities only: Land & Monitor
Establishes criteria that company Resource
must meet to make a bona fide offer | Mgmt
and includes some requirements for
the conveyance documents
3/30: Scheduled for Hearing
HB 902 Burns Require the AG to establish an Land & Monitor
ombudsman office to provide info to | Resource
landowners whose property is being | Mgmt
taken by eminent domain. Includes
continuing education for ROW
agents. Comprehensive changes to
the Property Code.
3/30: Pending in House Cmte
HB 1130 | White Ch. 251 of Utilities Code is Judiciary & Monitor
amended to include civil remedies Civil
for failure of underground utilities to | Jurisprudence

comply with the Chapter.
4/14: Left pending in Cmte

2021-05-21




ARWA Bill Tracking — 2021 / 87th Texas Legislature

HB 1336 | Pacheco |e Requires contractors to comply with | State Affairs | Monitor
E-verify program in order to be
eligible for a contract for goods and
services.
HB 1435 | Lucio lll e Changes CCN certification by PUC | Natural Monitor
to authorize a municipal single Resources
certification only if the PUC finds
the retail public utility is incapable of
providing service and to establish
compensation.
e 3/23: Pending in House Cmte
HB 1506 | Zwiener e Condemnor would gain possession | Land & Monitor
of condemned land if award is Resource
deposited within 7 days, otherwise | Mgmt
possession would not be gained
until 180 days.
HB 1801 | Larson e Allows SAWS to provide Edwards Natural Monitor
SB 1441 | Campbell water to military installations without | Resources
a permit, provided installation Vet Affairs &
reduces their withdrawals by equal Border
amount Security
e 4/19: Passed Senate
e 5/18: Substitute Passed House
HB 1879 | Schofield |e Establish actual progress for the Land & Monitor
purpose of right to repurchase real | Resource
property from a condemning entity | Mgmt
¢ Increase req't from 2 to 3 of a list of
5 items (previously 7)
e 4/6: Pending in House Cmte
HB 2041 | Leman e Requires condemnor to provide Land & Monitor
SB 721 Schwertner updated appraisal prior to special Resource
commissioner’s hearing Mgmt
e 4/20: Passed Senate State Affairs
e 5/6: Passed House
[}
HB 2042 | Leman e Would specially allow landowners to | Land & Monitor
SB 723 Schwertner refuse to grant condemnor access Resource
to property. Recourse would be Mgmt
through a lawsuit. State Affairs
o 4/20: Passed Senate
HB 2044 | Leman e Similar to HB 1879 Land & Monitor
SB 726 | Schwertner |* Keeps the list at 7 items, but does | Resource
increase number required from 2 to | Mgmt
3 State Affairs

2021-05-21




ARWA Bill Tracking — 2021 / 87th Texas Legislature

Substitutes allow water district to
complete only 1 of 7 if completing a
project in the State Water Plan

e 4/20: Passed Senate
e 5/6: Passed House
e 5/12: Sent to Governor
HB 2581 | Kacal e Requires purchaser to provide a State Affairs | Monitor
detailed methodology for scoring of Bisiness's
criteria utilized to select contractors | 55 merce
if any method other than low-bid is
utilized. Effective date is 9/1/2021 if
it passes.
e 5/6: Passed House
e 5/20: Passed Senate Cmte
HB 2652 | Larson e Establishes an advisory board to Natural Monitor
SB 1039 | Eckhardt study surface. water gnd Resources
groundwater interaction Ag, Water &
e 4/8: Substitute approved in House Rural Affairs
Cmte
HB 2730 | Deshotel |e Significant changes to eminent Land & Monitor
domain, including prescribing Resource
language to be included in some Mgmt
easgments. Applies to private Jurisprudence
entities.
e 5/13: Passed House
e 5/21: Passed Senate Cmte
HB 2762 | Rogers e Would exclude wholesale water State Affairs | Monitor
HB 3059 | Guerra supply facilities from participating in State Affairs
(similar) load shedding during a rolling
blackout
HB 2851 | Lucio lll e Require GCDs, in the adoption of Natural Monitor
desired future conditions, to Resources
consic:jer Todeled gustainable Water, Ag &
groundwater pumping as :
determined by the TWDB Rural Aftairs
e 5/11: Passed House
HB 3079 | Larson e Prescribes procedural requirements | Natural Monitor
SB 997 Nichols for review of rates charged by Resources
written contracts. Water, Ag &

TWCA Initiated Bill
4/27: Passed Senate
5/19: Passed House

Rural Affairs

2021-05-21




ARWA Bill Tracking — 2021 / 87th Texas Legislature

HB 3084 | Larson Requires the Interregional Planning | Natural Monitor
Council to identify and propose Resources
projects for the state water plan that
involve multiple planning groups &
identify innovative funding
5/6: Passed House
HB 3345 | Wu Require posting of audit records on | State Affairs | Monitor
the entity’s website
4/20: Substitute approved in House
Cmte
HB 3619 | Bowers Requires a GCD to consider effects | Natural Monitor
SB 946 Eckhardt on gxempt wells wh.en considering Resources
issuing a new permit; doe; pot Water, Ag &
apply to renewal of an existing Rural Affairs
permit.
4/20: Passed House
5/6: Referred to Senate Cmte
HB 3650 | Lucio lll Transfers functions related to Natural Monitor
economic regulation of water and Resources
sewer service from PUC to TCEQ
4/15: Passed House Cmte
HB 3801 | Metcalf Addresses requirements for Natural Monitor
SB 2157 | Creighton management plan when Resources
reasonableness of DFCs has been Water. Ag &
challenged. 9
g Rural Affairs
HB 3972 | King Prior to filing a suite against a GCD | Natural Monitor
SB 1314 | Lucio a person must obtain a surety bond | Resources
4/13: Hear'd in House Cmte Water, Ag &
5/6: Substitute approved in House | Ryral Affairs
Cmte
HB 4147 | Larson Establishes a comprehensive Natural Monitor
process for PUC to review rates Resources
charged for raw and/or wholesale
water and sewer services
SB 423 | Hinojosa Amends Ch 21 of Property Code to | State Affairs | Monitor
allow special commissioners’
hearing notices in an eminent
domain proceeding in manners as
allowed by Texas Rules of Civil
Procedure for citation.
SB 722 | Schwertner Condemnor must pay reasonable State Affairs | Monitor
attorney fees for failing to disclose
appraisal reports

2021-05-21




ARWA Bill Tracking — 2021 / 87th Texas Legislature

SB 724

Schwertner

Condemnor is required to pay
attorney’s fees and other
professional fees if special
commissioner’s award is greater
than 20% of condemnor’s final offer

State Affairs

Oppose

SB 986

Kolkhorst

Significant eminent domain bill —
primarily affects private entities.
Similar to legislation filed in 86"
session.

State Affairs

Monitor

SB 995

Powell

Establishes a disaster reinvestment
and infrastructure planning board
and creation of a revolving fund

Finance

Monitor

SB 1682

Hancock

Relating to the funding of utility
reliability projects by the TWDB and
other entities

Ag, Water &
Rural Affairs

Monitor

END

2021-05-21




REGULAR MEETING
Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors

BOARD MEMBER PACKETS
Wednesday, May 26, 2021 at 3:00 P.M.
Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 604 612 920#

J. BOARD MEMBER ITEMS OR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS - Possible
acknowledgement by Board Members of future area events and/or requests for
item(s) to be placed on a future agenda where no action is required.

Background/Information
The Board Members have an opportunity to make announcements or to request that
items be added to future Board or Committee agendas.




REGULAR MEETING
Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors

BOARD MEMBER PACKETS
Wednesday, May 26, 2021 at 3:00 P.M.
Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 604 612 920#

K.1 Executive Session pursuant to the Government Code, Section 551.071
(Consultation with Attorney) and/or Section 551.072 (Real Property Deliberations)
regarding:

A. Water supply partnership options
B. Groundwater leases
C. Acquisition of real property for water supply project purposes




REGULAR MEETING
Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors

BOARD MEMBER PACKETS
Wednesday, May 26, 2021 at 3:00 P.M.
Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 604 612 920#

K.2 Action from Executive Session on the following matters:

A. Water supply partnership options
B. Groundwater leases
C. Acquisition of real property for water supply project purposes




REGULAR MEETING
Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors

BOARD MEMBER PACKETS
Wednesday, May 26, 2021 at 3:00 P.M.
Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 604 612 920#

Consideration of Resolution 2021-05-26-006 finding Public Convenience and
Necessity for and authorizing the acquisition of certain water pipeline
easements and temporary construction easements and certain fee estates for
the Alliance Regional Water Authority, Phase 1B Water Line Project in
connection therewith, over, across, upon and under certain privately owned
real estate properties; authorizing all appropriate actions by the Board of
Directors, staff, retained attorneys and engineering and technical consultants
in the institution and prosecution of condemnation proceedings to acquire any
such needed fee estates and easements and temporary construction
easements and related rights of ingress and egress that cannot be acquired
through negotiation; declaring further negotiations futile; ratifying and affirming
all acts and proceedings heretofore done or initiated by employees, agents,
and attorneys of ARWA to acquire such property interests including necessary
acts for any applicable lienholders for such properties; authorizing all other
lawful action necessary and incidental to such acquisitions or eminent domain
proceedings to survey, specify, define, and secure the necessary interests in
real property; declaring the sections of the resolution to be severable one from
the other in the event any section of the resolution is determined to be invalid,;
establishing an effective date; and finding and determining that the meeting at
which this resolution is passed was noticed and is open to the public as
required by law.

Attachment(s)

Resolution 2021-05-26-006

Board Decision(s) Needed:

Adoption of Resolution 2021-05-26-006.



RESOLUTION NO. 20210526-006

A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ALLIANCE REGIONAL
WATER AUTHORITY FINDING PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY FOR
AND AUTHORIZING THE ACQUISITION OF CERTAIN WATER PIPELINE
EASEMENTS, TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION, ACCESS, SANITARY CONTROL,
AND ASSOCIATED EASEMENTS AND CERTAIN FEE ESTATES FOR SEGMENT
“W” OF THE ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY, PHASE 1 B WATER
LINE PROJECT IN CONNECTION THEREWITH, OVER, ACROSS, UPON AND
UNDER CERTAIN PRIVATELY OWNED REAL PROPERTIES; AUTHORIZING ALL
APPROPRIATE ACTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, STAFF, RETAINED
ATTORNEYS AND ENGINEERING AND TECHNICAL CONSULTANTS IN THE
INSTITUTION AND PROSECUTION OF CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS TO
ACQUIRE ANY SUCH NEEDED FEE ESTATES AND EASEMENTS AND
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION, ACCESS, SANITARY CONTROL, AND
ASSOCIATED EASEMENTS AND RELATED RIGHTS OF INGRESS AND EGRESS
THAT CANNOT BE ACQUIRED THROUGH NEGOTIATION; DECLARING
FURTHER NEGOTIATIONS FUTILE; RATIFYING AND AFFIRMING ALL ACTS
AND PROCEEDINGS HERETOFORE DONE OR INITIATED BYEMPLOYEES,
AGENTS, AND ATTORNEYS OF ARWA TO ACQUIRE SUCH PROPERTY
INTERESTS INCLUDING NECESSARY ACTS FOR ANY APPLICABLE
LIENHOLDERS FOR SUCH PROPERTIES; AUTHORIZING ALL OTHER LAWFUL
ACTION NECESSARY AND INCIDENTAL TO SUCH ACQUISITIONS OR EMINENT
DOMAIN PROCEEDINGS TO SURVEY, SPECIFY, DEFINE, AND SECURE THE
NECESSARY INTERESTS IN REAL PROPERTY; DECLARING THE SECTIONS OF
THE RESOLUTION TO BE SEVERABLE ONE FROM THE OTHER IN THE EVENT
ANY SECTION OF THE RESOLUTION IS DETERMINED TO BE INVALID;
ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FINDING AND DETERMINING
THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED WAS NOTICED
AND IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW.

WHEREAS, in order to promote public health, safety, and welfare, ALLIANCE REGIONAL
WATER AUTHORITY (“ARWA”) hereby finds that public convenience and necessity require acquisition
of permanent Pipeline and Right-of-Way Easements and, in some instances, temporary, access, sanitary
control, and associated electric easements (cumulatively, “Easements”) over, or fee simple title to certain
tracts of land identified in the attached Exhibit being more specifically described by metes and bounds in
Exhibit “A” for the public use to construct, reconstruct, operate, inspect, maintain and repair water
transmission lines and related facilities and improvements within Segment “W” of Phase 1 B of the project
(the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, in order to effectuate the Project, it will be necessary and convenient that agents,
representatives, or employees of ARWA lay out the Project, and acquire these property rights from properties
for the purpose of construction, reconstruction, operation, inspection, maintenance and repair of the Project;
and

WHEREAS, ARWA has entered into agreements with Guadalupe-Blanco Regional Authority
(“GBRA”) and Guadalupe Valley Electric Coop (“GVEC”) for the installation of certain water pipelines and
electrical lines within the Easements respectively in support of the Project; and



WHEREAS, it may be necessary to hire engineers, surveyors, appraisers, attorneys, title companies,
architects, or other persons or companies to effect the laying out, establishment, and acquisition of land rights
necessary to effectuate said Project; and

WHEREAS, in order to acquire the necessary land rights, it will be or has been necessary for
ARWA’s agents, representatives, or employees to enter upon the above- described properties for the purpose
of surveying and establishing said land titles and to determine adequate compensation for said land rights, to
conduct tests, and to negotiate with the owners thereof for the purchase of necessary land rights; and

WHEREAS, it was necessary to set out procedures for the establishment and approval of just
compensation for the necessary land rights to be acquired for the Project; and

WHEREAS, as provided for by Texas Water Code, Chapter 65, including Sections 65.201, and the
Texas Special District Local Laws Code Chapter 11010, including Sections 11010.101, 11010.102 and
11010.103, the Board finds and determines that each of the parcels of land listed below, and more particularly
described in the attached Exhibits (parcels), are necessary or convenient as a part of the system of water
pipelines to be constructed, reconstructed, operated, inspected, maintained, or repaired and it is necessary to
acquire the Easements and fee simple title in the parcels or such lesser property interests as set forth in the
attached Exhibits as part of the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds and determines that the water pipeline facilities to be constructed or
improved on the parcels identified and listed below and those property interests acquired; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds and determines that condemnation of the parcels is required; and

WHEREAS, the initiation of condemnation proceedings for the parcels is adopted and authorized by
a single order for the parcels, and this first vote by the Board applies to all of the parcels.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ALLIANCE
REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY:

SECTION 1.

1. That in order to promote the public health, safety, and welfare, public convenience and necessity
require ARWA'’s acquisition of Easements, fee simple interests, and any such lesser property interests for the
public use for construction, reconstruction, operation, maintenance, inspection and repair of water
transmission lines and appurtenances over those certain parcels of land described with particularity on Exhibit
“A,” attached and incorporated herein by reference as if fully set out.

2. That ARWA’s agents, representatives, or employees are hereby authorized to:

a. Lay out the exact location of the land area needed for the necessary property
interests described herein;

b. Hire such engineers, surveyors, appraisers, title companies, architects, and other
persons or companies needed to effect the laying out of the facilities, the establishment
and acquisition of easement rights and other rights necessary for the Project;

C.  Enter upon any property necessary for the purpose of surveying and establishing
title, to determine adequate compensation for the necessary land rights, and to conduct



tests;
d. Negotiate with the owners of any such properties for the purchase thereof;

€. To purchase any necessary easements and rights-of-way on, over, under and
across each of the Easements and execute all documents necessary to acquire such
necessary land rights;

f.  Initiate eminent domain proceedings against the owner(s) of each of the
Easements for acquisition thereof in the event the owner(s) fail to accept a bona fide
offer to purchase each of the respective Easements; and

g. Take whatever further actions deemed appropriate to economically effect the
establishment of the Project and appurtenances thereto.

3. That all previous acts and proceedings done or initiated by ARWA’s agents, representatives, or
employees for establishment of the Project, including the negotiation for and/or acquisition of any necessary
property rights for any of the Easements are hereby authorized, ratified, approved, confirmed, and validated.
This resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage.

SECTION 2. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this
resolution is passed is open to the public and that public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting

was given as required by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED this the day of May 2021.

ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Chris Betz
Chair of the Board of Directors of
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

ATTEST:

James Earp
Secretary of the Board of Directors of
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY



EXHIBIT “A”

Parcel Number Landowner County Survey Abstract Acres Owned | Property(ies)
ARWA
Dorothy
Weltner
Oeclkers,
E010G Warren H. Guadalupe AM Esnaurizar No. 20 127.78 8.147
Weltner and
Carol Weltner
Smith
Christopher
E023G RyanLawson | o - qolupe AM Esnaurizar No. 20 3.52 0.811
and Amber
Nicole Lawson
Tract1 -
4.585
Tract 2 —
2.232
Tract 1
W014C Michael Lee Caldwell Samuel Hayslett No. 11 199.1 (Sanitary
Evans Control) —
1.623
Tract 2
(Sanitary
Control) —
1.262
Tract 3
(Sanitary
Control) —
0.303
Wo014ac Michael Lee Caldwell Samuel Hayslett No. 11 1.00 Tract1 -
Evans 0.094
Tract 2
(Sanitary
Control) —
0.058
W015C Michael Lee Caldwell Samuel Hayslett No. 11 194.5 Tract A —
Evans 2.144
Tract
(Sanitary
Control) —
0.001




Wo016C George E. Caldwell Samuel Hayslett No. 11 192.29 2.896
Dittmar and
wife, Peggy J.
Dittmar
GBRA Assignments
Dorothy
Weltner
Oelkers,
E010G Warren H. Guadalupe AM Esnaurizar No. 20 127.78 0.8721 and
Weltner and
Carol Weltner 0.5814
Smith (temporary)
WwW014C Michael Lee Caldwell Samuel Hayslett No. 11 199.1 Tract 1 -
Evans 1.670
Tract2 —
1.897
Wo014ac Michael Lee Caldwell Samuel Hayslett No. 11 1.00 0.016
Evans
W015C Michael Lee Caldwell Samuel Hayslett No. 11 194.5 Tract A —
Evans 0.448
Tract B —
0.120
Tract C -
1.251
George E. Tract 1
W016C Dittmarand | 400 Samuel Hayslett No. 11 192.29 (access)-
wife, Peggy J. aldwe amuel Haysle o. . 1.488
Dittmar Tract 2 -
2.407
GVEC Assignments
WwW014C Michael Lee Caldwell Samuel Hayslett No. 11 199.1 Tract1 -
Evans 1.886
Tract2 —
1.185
Tract3 -
0.008
Wo014ac Michael Lee Caldwell Samuel Hayslett No. 11 1.00 Tract1 -
Evans 0.007
Tract2 —
0.009




Wo015C

Michael Lee
Evans

Caldwell

Samuel Hayslett

No. 11

194.5

1.047

Wo016C

George E.
Dittmar and

wife, Peggy J.

Dittmar

Caldwell

Samuel Hayslett

No. 11

192.29

1.448




E010G

100 JASTIGMMENT OF CASEMENTS AND CONWEYAMCE OF FLECTHCAL FACUMES SETWEEN LOWN COLORADD RAVER AUTHOMTY. A CONSENWATON
SECAMATION DETRCT OF THE STATE OF TEXAS. ASSCNOR AND LORA TRANSMSSION SEEVICES CONPUMATION, A TENAS NOMN-PROFIT CORPORA
ASSONEE SECONDED ON 12/03/7001 ™ VOLUNE WMST, PAGE 91, OPRAGLCT (DXES AFFECT)

100 JNOTICE OF THSTEMCT OF CEMEERY DXECUTED By POV SALGE MECOSDED ON 10/27/3007 N ST, 201 NI2we, OFAGCT; ON WELTHER ROAD,
NEW BRANWFELS T TIID0 [BETWEEM 1553 WEL™ER MO, & 1047 NELTMOR BDYDOCS ASRCT)

10 JELECTIC UNE ADRAL CASEMENT AMD BIGHT-OF—WAY BETAEEM GUACALLIPE-SLANCD SVER AUTHORITY, CRANTOR AND (CRA TRAMSMESDION SOTVCES
CORPORATION, A TEXAS NON—FROAT CORPORATION. GRANTER RECORIED OM 09,/04/2018 W IMST. J0MSG00027, OPR GG T (DOLS NOT ATTICT)

10v ) SUSSTANION EASEMENT AGRIEMENT SETWEIN LOMA TIANSMSSION SERWCES CORPORATON AND MEVW DRALWTLS UTLITIES RECORDED (M
L | N NST 01600001 TEND, OP.RGOT (DOCS MOT AFFECT)




Variable Width Permanent Easement

BEING A 8.147 ACRE, VARIABLE WIDTH PERMANENT EASEMENT, SITUATED IN THE
AM. ESNAURIZAR SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 20, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, AND
BEING A PORTION OF A TRACT OF LAND CALLED 127.78 ACRES, CONVEYED TO
DOROTHY WELTNER OELKERS, WARREN H. WELTNER AND CAROL WELTNER SMITH,
BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 201899027921, OFFICIAL PUBLIC
RECORDS, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 8.147 ACRE VARIABLE WIDTH
PERMANENT EASEMENT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND
BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING at a 1/2-inch iron rod found &t the narth comer of a called 30.884 acre traclh
described in @ dead to Chob Kamolsri And Prapapan Kamolsr, and recorded in Voluma 2471,
Page 972, Official Public records, Guadalupe County, Texas:

THENCE S 44" 53' 19" E, with the northeast line of sald 30.884 acre Iract, a distance of 578.30
feet, 1o a point on the southwest ine of said 127.78 acre tract for the POINT OF BEGINNING
and the southwast cornar of this vanable width permanent easement;

THENCE N 00* 05' 52" E, departing said northeast line, over and across sasd 127.78 acre Irac,
a dstance of 945.76 fest to 8 point on the northwest ine of said 127 78 acre tract, same being
the scutheas! fne of a called 95.37 acre tract, Tract 1 described in a deed to Curtis G,
Tmmermann, and recorded in Volume 778, Page 631, Offical Public records. Guadalupe

County, Texas:

THENCE N 45" 36' 45" E, with sald common ling, passing at a distance of 2,473.53 feat. a
ponlt, for the norheast corner of said Tract 1, same being the southwesl comer of a called
95.37 acre tracl, Tract 2 described in a deed 1o Steven W. Timmermann, Volume 2109,
Page 430, Official Public records, Guadalupe County, Texas, and continusng for a total distance
of 3,656.44 feel lo a 1/2-inch iron rod found at the north comer of said 127.78 acre tract, same
being the west comer of a called 58 578 acre trad, described in a deed 1o Gregory W. Kralt and
Pamela Sarlo-Kraft, and recorded in Volume 1466, Page 392, Offical Public records,
Guadalupe County, Texas. for the northwesterly comer of this vanable width permanent
easament;

mau:e544'22'35'E.mwnmlmmadhmmm.oommam.hm
northoactorly comor of this variable width parmanent essement, from which a Guadalpe-
Blanco Aluminum Disk found &t the east cormer of said 127.78 acre tract and south comer of
said 56.578 acre lract, bears S 44° 22" 35" E, a distance of 1,265.03 feet;

THENCE departing said common ne, over and across sakd 127.78 acre tract, the following
thrae (3) courses and distances:

1) S 45" 368 45" W, a dstance of 2,611.41 feel, to & point, for an angle corner of this
vanable width permanant easemeant,

£010G-R1 Page 2016



wWigQmn permanant easament,

4) S00" 05 52" W, a distance of 945 83 feet, 10 a point, for an angle corner of this variable
width parmanent easament and

5) S 45" 43' 15" W, a distance of 24.60 feel, to a 1/2<nch iron rod found on the southwest
line of said 127.78 acre tract, same being at the northeasterly comer of said 30 884 acre
tract, for the southeasterly this varable width permanent easement,

THENCE N 44" 53° 19" W, with the comman line, a distance of 60.00 feet 1o a poinl. to the

DOMMTY ME DECIMIAMIMT amd arnbaineme O 147 ancnes suses s lass

E010G R1 Page 3 ofé



mww
ML
J z|#
L
HHE
Blal
muL m

G W, Z6.50.006

#PE 3.20.00.00N

&
s O

10



UNE TABLE
NUNBER | DIRECTION | LENGTH

NBIr23'15'W | 42.4Y

2

E023G

11



12

LINE TABLE

DIRECTION

LENGTH

L1

SA4422'357

80.00'




‘Oa IS0 HON

SITE |

WOTES

LOCATION OsLY

LOCATION MaP
NOT TO SCALE

oy bt

WORK ORDER ARSI

PARCEL E023G
CHAISTOPHER RYAN LANSON
AND AMBER NICOLE LAWNSON
GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS

ALLIANCE WATER PH 1B

1 THRE PRIFEESIOAMAL SERACEDS PROACED HERCWITH MOLULE THE PRESARATEN OF
A METES AND BOUMCS DESCAIMION

i THE HEAWMMGS AME HaSED ON THE TRAS COUMIMATE STITEM
TE SOUTH CEWTRAL
[MASN 1) DPOCH SO00C 00

A AREAS AND DETAMES SO AR W US SURWVEY FEET. TO COMWGAT 7O GRD
AFFLY THE (ONHMDD STALE PACTON O 100015

llr.Tln!b'ﬂnziln'ﬂhwuaih WE sasED oM MHLE asOE Rouws
MEITHE® any sussasFacE UTLITr EncEE*ws LEWELY &~
SAM. THENE WAY I ADCIIONAL UTLITIES THAT SAM HAZ MOT BEEM ADWED

ESTASISHED row
TIME FiOw THE WORTH AERIAN DaTM CF ‘02

NOT BEEM MO0 VERrES
wESE FDFOonES

LTUTE HAE

SOHETULE B COMMENTS

CHICAGD TITLE IMSUBASCE OOMPANY
_‘Ic‘h—n-c‘rmmuw
£ OATE APWEL |, 2019

PARENT TRACT
3.52 ACRES

]

N

\

FM 758 ,
0,811 ACRE
(35,327 SQ, FT, MORE OR LESS)
VARIABLE WIDTH PERMANENT
EASEMENT
-+ Tea gl.l.
o o s
Fau: 3113183029
sl rfoSear, Mo
Tesan Mrme bo. 10084300 PAGE 1 OF 4
OIBMAL FILE FO23C PF REVSION &2 prawn By LU0

© 20020 AL RGHTS RESERVED

13




14



15



Laderg PAACEL E023G
A ®Cabndrm ot =Pracety Dourdury e CHRISTOPHEA RYAN LANSON
e i et W twm ™™™ AND AMBER NICOLE LAWNSON
ey ———— e @ GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS
gy — s Gy U ALLIANCE WATER PH 18
B — ——— S o
o e Ok - - . ﬁ
— e OPABET. =Chat At GRAPHIC SCALE
T = nll Found (Aa Mated) MAGT, 'm _H"
O = oo Post Pousd (Re Hoted)
'E]' :"‘""* LINE TASLE LINE TABLE
LI NUMBER | DIRECTION | LENGTH | | NUMBER | DIRECTION | LENGTH
L1 | s4s 18307 | 40.80° LS | see 1932w | 2182
L2 | Nere1'30%E | 12220 L8 | Noorss'11'w | 80.00'
POINT OF L3 NSO 19'32°E | 22,88 L7 SOUMS'I11E | 8840
st U | soressie | ssor ron
o et A
S ]
Pnncchgnzw
mn-rJa-mn CHRSTOPHER RYAN LAWSON
[y H‘u AND ANBER NICOLE LAwSON F
“%lﬂ-h 0811 ACRES mpm :,‘_‘
pOrRes, 5 {35,327 50, FT, MORE OR LESS) Eﬂ
e/ = | VARIABLE WIDTH PERMANENT EASEMENT
POINT OF . m=:”m%
e B NEG'41'30E 27582 LD |
- 18 A TRXAS Lﬁ
% “ 20" 8000344,
=] OPRACT.
- T & praswr
'
'S SETA10W 43421 WO
MM

16




W014C — Tract 1

FARGEL WOI4C TRACT 1

B 5, MICHAEL LEE EVANS
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

ALLTANCE WATER PH 1B

i

s

PROFESIOUAL STRVICTS PRDWEED MEREWTH MOLDE T PREPARATION OF A
AN BOUMTS DETOTPROM

& gmnmmumsmtmnm&mm

EOUMH CTUTIAL J0MF FOOM THE MNOTH AUTSICAM CATUM oF 30 (saao )
FOCH 200,80,

. S MREAS 8 DETAGCES SEM MM b UG SUWEY FIEL 1O UNERT TO oe.
» R AL ot (S e b T FEn v Wy

§ 2 o AT I-ITUI'B T Wk&% m . om
d Bt A o

}\\ SR |-

m-h-_mu“mmmmu,m

LOCATION WAP RO FASEWENTE LSTED ON THE SCHEDAALE B OOMUENTS

¢ REMAINDER OF 199.1 ACRES
o
4585 ACRES
(199,723 SQ. FT. MORE OF LESS)
VARIABLE WIDTH PEXMARENT EASEMEN | / /

17




186.1 ACRE TRACT UF LAND DESCRIEEL AS "TRALI MU, J TN LEEL TU NILMAEL LEE EVIVED, 4D NMELANUUEL 0%
VOLUME 274, PAGE 50 OF TH: DFFGAL FUBLUC RECORDCS OF CALDWE.L COUNTY, TEXAS (CP.RCCT.). 8AND
4 585 ACRE, VARIASLE WIOTHPERMANENT EASEMENT, EEING WORE PARTICULARLY DESCREBED Y METES AND
BOUNDE AT FOLLOWS;

COMMENCING at & 1/2 Inch Ivos pipe fo kaing sommen camer af cd 1001 acm Iract and hal called 200 67
acre frac of land described 45 “Tract No. 5 in deed o Loe Evens, as recorded in Volume Z2'4, FBO8 HU oF $80
DPRECST. and bing in the sl ne of thal calied 558208 acre tract of land dssctibad in dasd to Alance Regional Wirler
Autharity 52 mesnded in County Sledes Fie Nurber 2017008722 of said O.PRCCT.

THENCEN 74° 55 25" E. over sed across sakl 199.1 ace ract, a distance of 1, 155,57 fasl, o apam 1rcomer, aso lying in
fhe east cormon fine of said 1951 acre tact and Pl clled 1,00 Acre tact of iand desarbed i deed 1o Michasl Lee Evars,
s recorded n Volume 274, Pags 50 and Lriner described n Volume 553, Page 329 of sak OF R.G.C.T, and the POINT OF
BEGINNING:

THENCE along the east commae fine of faid 1981 and 1.00 acre tracts, $9 folwing two (2] courses and distances:

1. N 02 11 58" E, a dstance of 283 78 feel, 1o 3 poirt, 850 baing the bagnning of a non-tangent curve o the right
:-mg-m-amrsrw.nmdmnmmnm.mnmuu'wu's.am

2 Along s rontangent curve 10 1he NoNE. an o distance 0 B1 45 el %3 & PO Tor (R NOMTwest Comer hereol,
Aing €0 foot noherly mhen reeaswed al fight angies) of the nerh ine of that caled SD fod wide pas plocine
sasersent 1o Intratex G Corspary, as recorded s Vlume 397, Page 377 of the Deed Meccrds of Caldwall Cownty,
Texas (DR C C.T) From which & 112 inch capped ron red found and stamped “Waker” baing the nohady common
gomor of sald 150.1 ord 888 208 scre iresis bows N 36° £1° 67" W, a detance of 1435 32 feal |

THENCE M 8T (4' 14" E, lsawing s8id commeon Ene, paralicl with and 80 foot rortherdy of (whan measured at night angles)
the nodh liee of sad 50 fect wide casement, over and scoss said 189.1 azre tract, a distance of 1, 2858 fee (o A paint for

comer, hing in the commen [k of said 199.1 acre tract and the south Right of Way (RO ine of Courty Raad 156 (30 oot
wide ROWY) commanty Known as Wi Kun Fcae. From which o polni 1or the norest common coirme of sad 1981 and 1.00
acre ¥acs boas N 65 06' 23° W, a cistance of 1,104,538 feel, and fom provicusly said paint a 102 inch inn rod found lying in
e comnon ne of said 1881 add 1 00 sew becls bour 8 200 48 20°'W. o distanse of 1.11 feat;

THENCE O 06" 0¥ 23" &, along ha common line of suid 100.1 sore tract ond Well Rum Read, o dctincs of 128 55 faet. 0 2
point for he norheast comer hamdd, ying in e north Ine of said S0 foot wide essement,

THMENCE, waving s8d commor Ina, over and across said 196.1 ace 1act. he following twenty-fve [25) courses and
distances:

1. SET 08 14" W, slong he sorth line of sakd 50 ‘oot wick epsement. & dstance of 329.40 deet, 1 @ point for cornee;
2 S00° 17 58" E lnaving sald noch line. o desterss of 35.00 feed, to o point for comer,
3 524" 47 20r W, a distonce of 1,200 .86 feel, Y2 3 point for comer,

18



. NGS5 16 40" VY, & distaca of 120,00 Seel, o a poirt for comer,;

§ 24° 43 20" E, 4 istaren ol 4500 fect, to a pant for corne,

N85 16 40" W, a distance of 161,16 feel, lo & poird for connar;

N 24" 43' 20" E, adistarce of 1.246.01 Sest 19 § point for cemer;

408" 12 307 WY, & distawas Gf 20,37 feed, o u gt fur wuses, g o0 the nact s of 3ald £0 feot wido sascment,
58704 14 W, @leng e north Ane of saikd S0 Dot wite Sass ML, 8 080006 Of 1,022 78 fost, 0 o pob for Gonnee
SO2° 45 J7T W & distence of 172,65 feel, 0 & pond 107 coimes,

542710 20 C, & diatarcs of 34,00 foct, loa pant for oo rer,

FOT AN T £, m cletaren nf 77 A1 fatd I puind fr v i

502 49 37" W, = distawcs of 37 00 Seed 1o 2 point for comner;

_SET 10 23" E, acistarce of 17.51 fect, to o panl for corner,

507 47 37" W, a distace of 120.01 Seet, 1o & poirt for commer;

N BT 10 29° W, a distance of 125 30 feet, 1o & point for comer. From which & 354 inch #on red found, being the most
sontharty comrsen comer of sakl 100.1 arvd 1,04 oo tmcts baam & 30 14' 22° W, o detence o 000,71 foot

N A2 10 237 VW, & distence of 0 04 foed, 10 8 poit ot the baginning of 3 mndanged curve 1 tha efl. haninp a contral

nghe of 13° 15 57", & molus of 132,18 feet and having # cherd bearing N 05° &Y 02° E, & chord distance of 30.58
lani:

~ abang sk nontangent surve b e el an aec fistance of 30 61 feel, 5 the POINT OF BEGINNING and contanng

¢.585 acres, Mo or less.

19



\

8 A7'Da‘ 14t N
3z8.40'

n o)
L1

=

:

f

'3 3aff
. 3EF
13 m

199¥d'0 ] J

o A e D3\ IAEETY LS BIOCT GO TEITL @ e ey ey ey e LTI A

20



PSS B AT DI TSN CLATUVT MU Tt | PT_Y sup

DRCLCT #Léed HECINOS LW

Caurty, Tansa
(XX) =[tmcned Cal
(=] » Coafalbeg Morurmmn|
DETAILY ‘2
3138 s est1640" €
n 1:' 135.00" ™
S §5°16'40° E g &
A & h
Noes it'ad" W - &
151.18" 120.00° | @
N 24°43°'20" E_/ N 65°16'40° W
45.00°
\‘\
\
D=13°15'57* \ Y
L=30.61"
H’ﬂ.“'\‘ *

21




TSOASNT W s = Cubitl Clany | SC-mg © 1360, JONN, P00 T CASTMNTS0IO Tract 3 PCR sey

W014C — Tract 2

PARGEL WO14C TRAGT 2
A, NICHAEL LEE EVANS
- CALOMELL COUNTY, TEXAS
i ALLIANCE WATER PH 18
gy,
.
& r.uwmunwmmumummwa
1 T BEARMGS SE RASED DM THE TOINS COCRIMAT: SYSTOM [STARLISED FOR
Tl s CEUTRAL Jfecl Sl Tl aaORTH aulRecan DATUM OF saa) [Madm1)
EPOH 20,60,
& 3 ACAS AB DISTANCIS SMOMM ABE M US SURYTY FIET. 0 QONWIRT TO GRD,
APPLY THE COMINSED SOALE FACTDR OF LOODI3.
& A o R T T Ve waes ey
H MY UG SFALE UTIUTY DHGMETFING LEVELS A-D VERE o CPaY
\ qr:m&mnxmmmmum’%{mw
\j THAT AFFEST THE SUBECT TUT CPAY 1S NOT
o SITE SCMEDULE B (SUNDITS
E&W‘m'
DATE: ANUAKT 12, 2008
LOCATION NAP MO DASEMENTS LESTED ON ™I SCHMEDLAL D COMMENTS
W e e
NN
i K
’ e
¢ ‘5\_‘
" i 1
'f \._\‘
\_-
"'\\‘
P el
4
", PARENT TRACT J
REMAINDER OF 190.1 ACRES
2.232 ACRES o ;
(97,226 SO. FT. MORE OR LESS) - /
VARIABLE WIDTH PERMANENT EASEMENT ey e ’
~W "

22




caled 200 57 acre vact of land describad as "Tract No. 8" in deed Lo Micieed Lee Evans, 65 recorded in Valume
774 Page 80 of said O.P.R.CC.T.. aso lying In tha east line of that called 568 208 acre tract of land cescribed In
deed to Allance Regonal Waler Authority, as recorded in County Clerks Fie Number 2017006722 of sald

QPRCCT.

THENGE N 23* 48 45" E, along the camrnon line ofsald 1991 and 568 208 acre tracts, a distanca of 765.56 feet,
1o a pont for the southwest comer hereof, ako lyng in the north line of that called 50 foct wide gas pipeine
easemal o niralex Gas Company, as recorded n Volumne 337, Page 377 of fe Dead Records of Caldwell
County, Texas (DR.C.C.T), end the POINT OF BEGINNING,

THENCE M 23 48' 45* E. corlinuing alang the corrmen ine of said 195 1 and 558 208 acre tracts, a distance of
TA.0G fest 1o 8 paird for the narthwest cormer harecl. meniduwmmlrmrodkundand:hrzn
“Waiker' being e rortherdy sommon comer of siki 1989 1 and 688.203 acre tracls bears N 23° 45' 45" E, 3
distance of 1,340 83 feot:

THENCE leauing said common dne. over and acoss said 198 1 acra iset tha follknwing fan (2] courses and
distances;

1. N 78" 03' 28" E, a dismnca of 5,76 feat, to 3 poirt for corner,

2. NE7°04" 14" E, adistaince of 1,.371.13 feet, 1o a point for the nortteast comer hereof, lyag in the common
wesl ling of sald 1991 acse ract and that callad 1.00 acre tract of land describad in deed to Michae| Lee
Evans, as recorded in Volume 274, Pags 50, further described in Volume 552, Page 228 of sad
DPRCCT, asc bang the beginning o' 8 non-tangent curwe to the left having a cealral angle of
18° 02’ 43", 8 radius of 286 B3 fesl and having a chord baarng 5§ 11° 13' 20" W, a chore dssance of 30.96

leel;

THENCE along the common west line of said 1801 and 1.00 acre tracts the following theee (3) courses and
distances:

1. Along sakd non-terget cuave W he e, enare distance of B0.34 feet, to o peint far camar,

2 508" 11 50" W, & dissanae of 20376 foul, v o purd berg e baginning of a non-tangent curse o the
riaht having a cerdralanale of 10° 14" 407, 3 radius of 122 1% feet and, having a chosd bearing S 077 19

23



2 N02° 49 37" E, adisance of 28242 fest, ©a porl fur commer, hing 1 e nenh line of said 50 foct wide
sssament,

3 2‘87'04' 14" W, alonyg the narth line of said 50 fool wde easement, a distance of 1, 30428 feet, 1o a point
corner,

4 5790 0N 28 W, e datanoe ol 4210 foot, 10 the POINT OF BEGINNING and conlsning I.232 i,
more or kass

Tha beanngs shown hereon ae basad on the Texss Coordinade System, Scuth Central Zone, NAD 832011, Al
distances shown are in U8, Gurvey Feet and may be converiad to grid by apphying the cambinad scale facter of
1.00013

24



DTN el Nawr - Codvel Courty\WDNC- g D 134670 39071 ST545 00T CASIMEVT ML et 2 PL_Eiowg

ODRCCT. = Deed Records Cativall
Caarty. Tesan
1XK] = Facows Call
L= = Covwolng Ws rasvari

-

Cu

FOUND 1/2°
IRON ROD w
*WALKER® = '\

N 2348
" {3aas

B3’
=5 11°13'20° ¥
oL=88.98'

8 00°41'sa" W
293.78°

8=10%14' 40°
CALLED 558208 ACRES L=21.05'
ALLANCE RIGIOMAL P=i22.10"
WATER AUTHORTY i CB=G 07"19'2¢" ¥
NET. 2017008722 cL=-21.m'
OPREET.
¥ 29°8°45" E " L
73.00° 1 &@‘# _'? {
| REMAINDER OF A &)
T CALLED 193.1 AOACS 2 /)
NI : TRACT NO. 7 . /8
i i WICHAEL LEE EVANS 2/ !
E: 247850430 o, T VOLUNVE 274, PAGE 850, X/
AE e $.. 0.P.R.C.C.7. g/
2 ' g ‘."""4' n
R ?; g ‘-"-"Hl . \
\-'.‘ﬁ f
1 ' ( | ~CALED 1,00 ACRES
- MEHAEL LEE EVANS
SN, LICVSLETY SUEVEY oM voLwNE =?|4Btnmg. £0
I “m DESCR
cu . VOILUNE 553, PAGE 225,
FOLND 172" | QP RCCT.
IRN PIPE  §— . - .- 3 .
POTHT OF - CALLED 20057 ACPES sl -

25




WETLERONT v MO - (OMees Cowly\ BEMC=ATE £ OIS JEROL 10w FIME T LA T ST T | T e

W014C — Sanitary Control Easement - Tract 1

PARGEL WO 140 TRAGT 1
SANITARY CONTROL EASEMENT
MICHAEL LEE EVANS
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

. ALLIANCE WATER PH 18

-

PROFTIS0NAL SCRNCES PROVEET MERTNITH INMCLUSE THE FPEPAIATION O©F A

2 THE BEARMES ARE BASED OM THE EXAS COOAPMATE EYSTEM ESTARLSHED FOR
20ME TROU T NORTH AWEROAN DATUM OF 1983 (MazY)

',
" "\‘
:f ‘\ gl
e
l/ “‘-‘\"ﬁ
¢ s N
T,
‘./ B
/ PARENT TRAGT ;
{' REMANDER OF 199.1 ACRES ’/
S '{,
/
1.623 ACRES H

26




CF THAT CALLED 108.1 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED AS "TRACT NO. T IN DEED TO MICHAEL LEE EVANS,
AS RECOMDED IN VOLUME 274, PAGE 50 OF THE JFFIIAL PUBLIC RECOADS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAE
(OPRCCT) SAD 1523 ACFE, 150 FOOT RADIUS PERMANENT SANITARY CONTROL EASEMENT. EEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNIE AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING # 2 1/Z Insh iros pipa found. being wesesy commaon comer of sed 183 1 ac Iract and hal called 200,57
acre imc of land descrbad 55 TITAC! NO. 47 N 880 10 MCTE! Lee EVens, as recordad N Youme 27, Page 30 of ssld

DPRCIT, alko in the east line of that caled 554208 scre tact of lBnd dscribed in dead 1o Allance Regonal Viater
Mﬂh&rﬁm Courty Clerks Fia Narber 2017006722 of sad O.P.RCC.T. From which 8 W2 nch capped iran rod

TWN&'MMWWNﬂ“!iNMMIMMNHQWﬁ
omu

THENGE S 80" 47 107 E, over o 8G0ss sald 168, 1 oG vact, 8 dlalnncs of 243020 test. lo & pokt for the RADIUS POINT
OF EASEMENT, hawing a 150 bt radis and comtsinig a circulsr tract of 1623 acres of land. From which sald 172 inch

cmtend Lo s bt e B TS YW O UV m dlslanca af T 0UL O fand Llan e ke b s UM inek v sad Bl Poins the st

27



LRAOUT Nl Pk - Snlveal Ges b SR Sy @ (0 AT RIEESCOMINT PRIV SONE T | Oy

EGEND

A\ sCaladated P
@  =Faurd 12 ch ren R, Lbess Notod
— e wed Perra e B
— == s Adjaining Boundary (appro |
- e w Abadreed Line |gppeae )
— K e =[agte € YA o
O = Taslw
———— sforciwy Th
OPALCLT. =0Vl Publc Resards
Cod | Cunsoly, Tecaia
DRCCT =Doed Reconds Caldwel|

SCALE: 1"=800

—

PARCEL WO14C_TRACT 1
SANITARY CONTROL EASEMENT
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

ALLIANGE WATER PH 18
SYMIRIT A

Cayrty. Tazes
ey »Record Cal
L L e
IR 156 WOLF RUN AMAD
'--—"“‘aﬂ (30" WODE ROW)
FoLND 12" L
TRON RCO S5%F
“MALKER" |
I
E 3
g5 2
§ 8 o™
o; @ W}
QEEU a4, WELL SITE-11
=8 g g 150" RADIUS POINT
5 Sa i N 138364 77.42
-6 ?1 - E: 2480608.08
i > DESCREED N SURFACE
3 VOLUNE 553, PAGE 28,
= | GPRGCT. \ ' . 3 #.
| Jatsiaint
t‘“'.‘” L0 T aes momes
' € \_ e ¥ (79,608 SC FT, MORE OR LESS)
' PO L R ) TS 160 FOOT RADIIR PERUANEUT
' g 80 T -l SANITARY COMTAOL EASEVENT
o sty £M FOUND 3/4°
FOUND 12 l o oa TRCN ROD
IRON PIPE  O=TNIED 20057 ACRES y |
POINT OF ' lmmu "°-l’ ” SIS ATELAYY SUSVEY .
COMMENCING ‘ mgﬂiylfgprmg 50, OURETTOMETT B8, 11 |
aPRILT.
1

28




IV FUGCMNT Sal M = Cabdewl Gty MSAC Pomp © VM, 8970, 12041 \CMAD CASEMON T, BOWAS Trae 3 S0 awy

W014C — Sanitary Control Easement — Tract 2

FARGEL WO14C TRACT 2

Y 5 SANITARY CONTROL EASEMENT

4 MICHAZL LEE EVANS
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
T ee— ALLIANCE WATER PH 18
MRS
1. THE PROFISSIOMAL SERVICLS PADMEIED) HESDWITH NMOLLOE TC PREFPAMATION OF A
4 METES AND BOMIE DESCRIBCN

&

wgmummummmmnum;mmn

2 THE DEARMGS AFE BASED DM THE TS COOCRIMMAE SYSTEM [STARS-ED FOR
&

.  SITE
\

LocATION uap
WAT W Bl
n
F Rl
] "\'.
/ 'Y
(‘ “\—
/ ek,
L] .h'\"
¥ "\
/ "N
.' ‘\.__
4
/ PARENT TRACT J
¢ REMAINDER OF 194.1 ACRES o
i
1262 RGRES™ -~ _ /
(54,973 SO FT, MORE DR LESS) o J
150 FOOT RADIUS PERMANENT 7 Pl ’/
SANITARY GOYTROL EASEMENT o, - !
] /
! /

29




BEING A1.282 ACRE, 150 FOOT RADIUS PERMANENT SANITARY CONTRUL EASEMENT, SITUATED IN THE SAMUEL
HAYSLETT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO_ 11, CALDWELL SOUNTY, TEXAS. AND BEING A PORTION OF THE REMAINDER
OF THAT CALLED 9991 ACRE TRACT OF LAND ULSCRIBED AS “TRACT KD, 77 IN DEED TO MICHAEL LEE EVANS,
AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 274, PAGE 50 OF THE 2FFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALOWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
OF MGG T SAID 1.262 ACFE, 150 MOOT RADIUS PENMANENT BANITATY CONTROL EASEMENT, DEING MCRE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING af 012 Inch koe pipe found, being The westary common comer of said 1921 scre i:ect and That calied 20057
acee irad of land deccrdbod ac Tract N & in desd 1o ichael Len Euans. a rezorded in Violume 274, Page 50 of aasd
OP.R.CLY., also lxing in the aést Ena of thal caled 551 208 acre ract of e 050 DA 1 0861 10 AlNoe Regionasl Wiler
Autorly, as recosded in County Zerks File Nurber 2017006722 of sald O P.R.C.C.T. From which & 1/2 nch ron rod
found and stamped Waker” berg e nodhety comman comer of sid 1991 and 558 208 aore tracts besss N 237 48 45°E.

A dstane of 2,108 84 feet;

THENCE N 77 25207 E, over arnd acioss said 1961 acreract, 8 dislance of 1,700.27 feel, to a point for e soulinwes! comer
nerecl, iAng In the common sl Ine of S8kl 1901 4ck Al and tat caled 1.00 acre rast of b ssacribod in decd be
Michodl Lae Evans, as rooorded in Volume 274, Page 5), furfher descrbed In Volame 853, Page 225 d sad O.PRCCT,
aind te MOINT OF DEGINMING. Fram widsh u 121 b b sod fousl, boig #e woutharly most comeran snmer al aaid 100 1
and 1. D0ace acts bears S 39 57 47" W, 8 Gesnoe o BAS 95 feet, also fom ahich Ihe RADIUS POINT OF EASEMENT,
beara N41* 37 10 F, adestonce of 15000 fest;

THENCE slong e sasterly commes Bna of aaid 1901 acd 1.00 acre tracts. the cliowing thies (3) courses and distances:

1. N37 08 58" E, a distasce of 1425 feat, 10 a pont for corner, aisa baing (he beginring of a nonsangent curve i the
left, nareing a central ange o 347 347 407 8 rades of 132 74 et and haing a chord bearing N 17”7 38 287 £, a dhord

distance of 79,31 teet
7. Ang saki rontangsatourve 1o the ki, 8n ac dstance of B.GS deel, b a point for come;

3 N 02 11 B0°E, a distance of 154 33 feel, 1o @ point for the noriresst 300 nes hareaf, also beirg e beginning of
non-langent curve tn e righl Faving a eantml angie of 244° 17 81°, o radius of 15000 feal wnd a chord
besriyg 5097 28 14 W a chord distarce of 264 00 feet. Fram which 2172 inch capped iron rot fourncd samped
mgmmmmum oomer of said 166, 1 and 558,208 sce Yects bears N 30" 36°4X'W. a distarce

THENGE lmureiag anid curmron ko, dorsg 0kl sen-tangant curnve o the rght, an arc delonee of B30 &7 fast, 10 tha POINT
OF BEGNNING and containing |. 262 agres, moss of kees.

30



LEGEND

A

« Caicataiod Pond

= w12 ot os Rad Uisbess Nosod
* Prpoand Porrorerd Easeneel

= Adpiring Boundary (sppie)

sCAf: 1"=130

PARCEL WD14C TRACT 2
SANITARY CONTROL EASENENT
CALDWELL DOUNTY, TEXAS
ALLIAKCE WATER FH 1B
EXHIBIT A

» Aairaci Line japgrax)

= Gas Mpelae

= Dosradary |

= Ofapl Pub i Rrcords
Ladwad Counnly, Tonee

» Doesd Racarse Cakdwel
Cmsnty Tomis

= focord Cad

— G —

[T

O0FPRLCCT.

nRCCT

BEARTNG [CHORD CINGTHINASIUS LA LEMGTH CELTA ANSE
928" E[7E. 81" 11X 18'M80.55°  [54 54 48

’f
‘x - ~ -
ﬁt‘ - -~
- ”p
. . e
- -

.

o

|FGUND 1/2* H
1RO% ROD Ry &
“WALKER® T -
- 1.282 ACAES

(54,973 S0 FT, MORE OR LESS)
150 FOOT RADIUS PERMANENT
SANITARY CONTROL EASEMENT

d

-

Sty WO e © 1S4, SRTY ST CASEMENT BOTE Toue 3 50K ey

31

- RENAINDER OF A
s i CALLED 130.1 ACRES
7|13 TRACT NO. 7
Q38 MICHAEL LEE CVANS
z 0.5 VOLUME 274, PAGE 50,
g Eﬁ z' °|'.n|c~°.To
3% g;: B"E‘J;I':“;uﬂ;a MELL SITE-10
et SN
Ca~o £ 2470m54.48 O £ 2479854.13
5%;0 _ SURFAGE
g > : pe. g CALLED 1.00 ACRES
. A . WICEL LEE EVANS
PR L n'.'!‘,f-? VOLUML 27%, PAGE 50




Nl | W et = Coveel Couly, STWC—Svep O 1060 T U0 CATMV WIS Tee 1 STT g

W014C — Sanitary Control Easement — Tract 3

&

A ¥

(\ RS M SREASINAR S AR N > e © e

4. ANY UTLAES SHOWM €M THE SUPVDY ARD DMSID LPON WVERBLE ABDVE GEDUWD

LOCATION MUY,  ALL UMOLNGACUND CRUMES RME MOT SEEN VERFED SEITHEA

i A SUBSLRFACE UTLITY ENGMEERING LEVELS A-D WENE PERFGRMED Br CPaY.
THERE W BE ADCODNAL UTLMIES TWI CPAY WAS WNOT BEEW ADWSED OF.

- Tl uaYy W FaTuimTs N . lu‘ﬂ-"“ o WA T (W - WA Y
\{ THAT AFTECT THE BUBUECT 34T kY HAS WOT BEEN ADASED.

_OCATION WAP
T TO POAE
n
'( -\‘."
/ Ve
t‘ \\—
/ e
/ e
>
2 0 -
§ PARENT TRACT
y REMAINDER OF 199.1 ACRES
D.303ACRES .
(13,199 S0 FT, MORE OR LESS) - 4
150 FOOT RADISS PERMANENT gy 4
SANITARY CONTROL EASEMENT T, /

32




AS KELLRCLAEEL 1IN YULRLAWE £'9, FPE IV UT ITTE JY T Al MUOLTL FUELUTILND W1 WTTLAS T PR W hmet T T 1, | e trvns
OF.RGGCT). SAID 0.503 ACFE, 150 FOOT RADIUS PERMANENT SANITARY CONTROL CAELMENT, BEINC MORE

PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMEXCING at a 112 inch konpipe found beng Fre weslery comron comer o' said 189.1 acre tract and that called 200.57
serw trard of band describad as Tract No. & in deed 10 Wichael Lee Eyss, # recaordad in Volume 274, Page 50 of wid
DP.R.CL.T. also hing in e sl ing o) NG CAIN0 H52 208 A0 1D O DNG Esaibed In deed 1 AR Regog Ve
Auticrily, 83 racoeded In Coundy Jerks Flie Nurber 2017006722 of 38id O P.R.CC.T. Frorm which a 122 nch iran rod
found and starmped “Wisker” beirg B noathedy common comer of said 195,71 and 558 206 acre Iracts Dears N 23° 48 45" E,
a dstance of 2,185 84 foct.

THENCE N 77° (&' 23" E. ower ard acioss said 1981 acre tract, @ dstance of 1,664 G3 fesl 10 & painl for e southwest comnor
Neieat, g 0 Me cunman west ine of said 158.1 acry sact and thal calud 1.00 ace et of lond seibed in deed 1o
Mictionl Los Evars, as secorded in Volme 274, Page 80, further describad in Vilume 553, Page 225 o sad OP.RC.CT,
buiy $w buyinning of o von-largest cune tn the sghl 1meing a rentrsl angle of 107° 38 15 a radis of 15000 fand and
hawing & chord baaring N 06" 14 68° E, a chord detancs of 242,04 feal and the POINT OF BEGINNING. From which a 12
inch imn red found, being The southerly most commen mmes of said 183 1 and 1.00 acre tacts bears S 387 17 0" W,
distance of B47 64 feet, also from which 1w RADIUS POINT OF EASEMENT, tears N 45° 27 46° E a dstance of 150.00
fnat;

THENCE leswing sakd cormmon e, akong sakd non-tangent cunvse to the right, an orc distance of 281 62 %el, to a peint for the
norhwed comer hemot, lying in he westedy comman b of 3ai 198.1 and 1.00 acre tmcs. From which sald 172 wch capped
iton rod Sund and stamped "Wakar' bears N 20% 12 47 W, a dslance of 1,804.35 teal;

THENCE akng the wasterly common line of said 166.1 ;d 1.00 acre tracts, 1ha biiowing three (2) courses and detances:

1. S02° 11 58 W, a detmos of 150.23 feel, 10 8geint Baing the baginnig of a nonfangent cure 1o Ihe nghl fswng
;%1=1&paws-a'.-mmdmnmuandmroommnusw 3% 28" W, achord distanc:

- . e b e i b W heins men sse Aeatanc e of Ti AP faait b m need e svseame

33



AT Sl Flbr — Subiwal Sosrdy| MO S & 45 SSO0L 15080 DOSOMGA T MM Toas ) SEK dmy

(N 15 B

QPRCCT

Gl [N oa'i4 86’ E[M2. 0¢  [150.00 [E1.62°  J107°34718" |
6L Istpaean wim 31" (1o dpij4 an' 34 S48 |

o 0.302 ACRES

-~~~ (13,199 S0 FT, MORE OR LESS)

. 160 FDOT RADTUS PERMANENT

SANITARY CONTROL EASEMENT
-

w REMAINIER OF A

- CALLED 138.1 ACRES
2 \ TRACT NO. 7

= \ MICHAEL LEE EVANE

R \ VOLUME 274, PAGE 50,
= p‘J °-P-ﬂ-°-c-7.

MELL SITE-10
150 'RADIUS POINTY

2 M| 2857200 66
il £:2473654.12
R SURFACE
: !{\
Bic CALLED 1.00 ACRES
s MICHAEL LEE EVANS
& VOLUML 274, PAGL DO
gf DESCRIBED N
0 583, PAGE 228,
‘?‘.‘& CARCLT.
B
%
FOUND 274"
IRON ROO

34




PARCEL WOD14AC
MICHAEL LEE EVANS
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
ALLIANCE WATER PH 1B

ity B V- g &) TAMAT\CaNT [ASCR




1.00 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESZRIBED IN AN AFFIDAYIT OF SURVEY FILING TO MICHAEL LEE EVANS,
AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 274, PAGE S0, FURTHER DESCRIBED IN VOLUME 553, PAGE 225 OF THE
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.C.C.T.). SAID0.084 ACRE, VARIABLE
WIOTH PERMANENT EASEMENT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS
FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING al & 172 inch ron pipe found, baing the southwest cormes of the remainder of that callea 1591
acre tract of land described as *Tract No. 7° in an Affidavil of Survey Filng to Mchaal Lee Evars, as recorded in
Volumae 274, Page 50 of said O.P.F.CCT.

THENCE N 75" 29 27" E. over ani across said 186 1 aore tract, & distance of 1,737 60 feet. to & pont for the
souivwest cormer hereod, lying in the west common line of said 1.00 and 1991 acre tracts, being the beginning of
a non-tangent curve to the lefl, having a cantral angle of 107 14° 40%, a radius of 122.19 feet and having & chord
bearing N 07* 1& 24" E, a chord ditance of 21,82 feat and the POINT OF BEGINNING,

THENCE aflong the west comman lne of said 1.00 and 199.1 acre tracts, the falowing three (3) courses and
dstances:

1. Along said non-1angent curve to the Ieft, an arc distance of 21.85 feet, 10 a point for comar,

2 NO2° 11 58" E. a distance of 283.76 fest, 1o 8 point, deing the beginning of a non-tangent curve 1o the
right having & central angle of 18° 02 43", a radius of 286,02 feet and having & chord bearing N 11713
20" E, a chord distance of 39 96 foat;

3 Along said noo-tangent curse ta the fight, an arc dstanca of 90.34 feet, to a point for $he northwest comar
hereof, lying 80 feet (when measurad at right angles) nartharly of the north Iine of that called 50 foot wide
gas pipeling easement fa niratex Gas Compary, a8 recorded in Volume 337, Page 377 of the Deed
Records of Calktwedl County, Texas (D.R.C.C. T} From which a 1/2 inch iron rod found lying in the west
cammoan line of ssid 1.00 and 199 1 acre tracts baars N 27 54' 52° E, a distance of 604,78 feel;

THENCE N 87" 04' 14" E. laaving said comman line, parallel with and 80 fool northerly of (whan measured at
fight angles) the north line of sakd 51 foot wide easement, aver and acroes said 1.00 acra iract, & distance of 10.81
faet, 10 a point for the northeast coner hereof, ling in the east commen Ine of said 1.00 and 189.1 acre Iracts,
being the beginning of a non-tangesl curve 1o the left having a cantral angle of 18° 58' 04", a radius of 276.83 feet
and havirg a cherd bearing S 11" 3 55° W, a chord distance of 81.07 feet. From which & 1/2 inch ron rod found
Wing in ™e east commen bne of sad 1,00 and 199, 1 acre racts bears N 27" 58 17" E, a dstance of 559 64 feel,

THENCE along the east commen liné of said 1,00 and 199 1 acre tracts the following three courses and AslaNcas:
1. Along said non-tangent curnva 1o the left an arc distance of 81.48 feet, 10 & point for cormar;

- - ems ks e e ae. A — - m — —_k aE e R 8 W ol e Sea il e b e

36



THENCE N 42° 10’ 23" W, leaving sakd common line, over and across sad 1.00 acre tract, a distanos of 12.04
foat, to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 0 054 acres, mare or less,

The baarngs shawn hereon are besed on the Texas Coordinate System, South Central Zone, NAD 832011, AN
dstances shaan are in ULS. Survey Feet and may ba convertad % grid by applying the combined scale factor of

37



TEGEND

G 14 WY ™o £ TIT SO T LASEN

£\ = Cabasaied Part

@ * Fowrd 17 inch lras Hog, Uiniess Mok
= Propases PMemmasert Easann!
== = Adjoiring Doursdary (o)
— + - = = Ahstad Lire |spprax |
e B = Bated VAR Ferce
sremssanssanae 'MT.
OPRCCT. =Ofcsl Puble focads

Cakhoal Cousty, Texis
pROCT = Deed Reconds Cabdanl

FOUND 1/2°

TaNnM PTP=

PARCEL WO14AC
CALODWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
ALLTANCE WATER PH 18

EXHIBIT A
O o9 cu
't
CALLED 1.00 ACRES Py,
MICHAEL LEE EVANS AL
B g OPRECT
POINT OF o | b =
BEGINNING PAMUL CLTRLETT SUENET
¥ 1 3837.308.56 SUFSTIRRET 015, 1%
E:2479877.22
SURFACE 5
T N 42°10'23* W
S AR
------------ 3

38




W014ac — Sanitary Control Easement

PARCEL Wa14A0

£y 2 SANITARAY CONTROL EASEMENT
MICHAEL LEE EVARS
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
B Y ALLITANCE WATER PH 1B
WS
5 1. ™ PROTSSONAL RNIES PROVIED MR BOUOLE THE PEPARATON O A
& METES ANE BOUNDS DESCHPTION

2 THE BEARRES ARE AASED ON THE TEAS COORDMATE SYSTEW b FOR
TOME MMDU THE NOWITH AVERITAS DATIM BF 1983 (Maztmr)

< 3 ATENS M9 BETACES S0W A § YB,JUNEY FIET. TO CHaIT T G,

\SITE

&

,
32

TEAT UAY BE AIDTIOMAL LUTRLTICS T CPAY MAS NOT BEXN ADVEIID OF.
B A R FARE TR e 8T T EREH P — O — A L
T AFFECT HE SUSUECT THIT CPAY HAS AlMSED,

bew
z

= (oveel Jorty\ BOMGL=ATS 0 0 U0er T AN WAL X3 dey

PO (ALY o HWWE T
SUBSLAFACE UTLITY EMGMTERMND LEVELS A8 WERE FERFORKID AT CPAY.
LOCATICN wap

AT T AT

/ 0.058 ACRES

(2,526 50 FT, MORE OR LESS)
/ 150 FOOT RADIUS PERMANENT

39




THE SAMUEL HAYSLETT SURVEY, ABETRAC™ NO. 11, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND EEING A
PORTICN THAT CALLED 1.00 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN DEED TO MICHAEL LEE EVANS, AS
RECORDED IN VOLUME 274, PAGE 60, OF THE OFFICIL PURLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY.
TEXAS 0P RC.CT) FURTHER DESCRIBED INVOLUME 563, PAGE225OF SADOP.RCC.T SAIDO 058
ACRE, ‘50 FOOT RADIUS PIRMANENT EANITARY CONTROL EASEMENT, REING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING a1 a 112 inch ron pipe found, baing the westarly common corner of 8 the remandes of that caled
100.4 awe tract of land doscribod an “Tract Ne. 7" in doad to Michae! Lee Evans, as menrded in Velume 274,
Page 50 of said O.P.RC.C.T. and that called 20057 acre tract of land cescrived 85 “Tract No. §° in deed to
Miches|Lee Evans, 6a recoreed in Volume 274, Page 50 of said O P.R.C.C.T., alge lying in the ooct ine of tha
called 538,208 acre tract of land described in deed to Allance Regional Water Authorily, as recorded In County
Clerks M Numbsr 2017000722 of ssid O P R.C.CT. From which & 1/2 hoh cappod iren rod found and

Walker' being the nertheely common camer of said 198.1 and 558 203 acre Iracts bears b 23° 48 46" E 2
dislaind of £,100 04 fear;

THENGE N 77" 00' 2 L, over and acras sekd 139.1 acre traot, a detanco of 1.604.60 fest to a painlt for the
southwest comer hareo!, lying in e common west line of said 1.00 and 199.1 acre tracts an: baing the POINT
OF BEGINNING, From which a 34 inch (ron rod found, being the aculharly mest comenon comer of sokd 1661
anvd 1.00 acre tracts bears S 33° 17" 03" W, a distance of 347 64 fest, dso from which the RADIUS POINT OF
EASEMENT, besrs N 4™ 27 40 E, & distance of 150,00 leet,

a chord baaring N 85° 107 41* E, a chord distanca of 11.22 fast. From which said 112 inch capped iron rod
found and stamped “Welos” beers N 307 12° 47° W, a distance <f 1,604.36 foot;

THENCE leaving said comman line, over and acmes said 1 00 scra tract and along said non-tngent curve to the
right, an arc distance of 11.22feel, to a pomt for the northeast comer herol, Iying In he sasiedy commen ine of
sad 1.00 and 100 1 acre Iracs;

THENCE mlong the easierly oo e ul seid 100 and 188.1 acee Wacts, the following thres (2) cowraes and

I &02° 11 A8 W, o delmrwas of 184 .33 Neel lu e puinl Leiny Uie Sgeiniig Of & fan-1aigant cune le the
fnhl havin 3 ennbal anala of 34° 54 248°. a radis of 132,19 fesl and havina & chord bearing

40



3. 3370558 W, 3 distance of 14 58 feet, foa paint for tha soulhaast comer hareof, being ot the beginning
o a non-tangert cune 1o the nght, heving a central angle of 03° 50° 38°, a raows of 150.00 feet anc
naning a chord bearing N 46° 27" 31" W, 8 thord distance of 10,06 feet,

THENCE leaving said commen Ine, over and across said 1.00 acre tract and along sald non-tasgent curve i the
nght anarc dstance of 10.06 1=et to the POINT OF BEGINNING ard containing 0.050 acres, more or kess.

41



(EGED
£\ = Coamed Poist

PAACEL WO14AC
SANITAARY CONTROL EASEMENT

@ = Fure 11 cnlron o, s e CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
T - 2o I =~ ALLIAMCE WATER PH 18
ST NSNS . e oAt A
e G @ i Pipetion L3N 0cF11 58" E1188,29" |
"""""" - By Te L0 3J O 11 o6 1" Wl1S4.00" |
OPACLY. = Clicisl Aublie Rocoeds La 15 SPo6 S8 W14.50" |

Calbmal Coardy, Tosey —0r e —
C7 = Dot Focrnds CorkmnOVE JGICED BEARTIG [GHCAD LETGITH [RALTUS [ANE _EWGTE [DELTA ARGLE]
O e & Jse el 30 12219707048 [34'BeaE |
e R
OV« ool Merument B T e T Rl Tn A 1150 DO IE. B8 A k0 R
’//’ '/’ '4"’
z ’f! I~ /&’
|FO . " & %" 7 ~
ﬂ'g"'égn Q,.. “ ’,u;,,.. T |, SRIMIUEL CIATOLITY ST
“WALKER" %07 b. . ‘*y“’ - 7 ~ ARETRRST B, 11
ﬁ"%'-' -~ s oaST o
- g R 0.058 ACRES
T e\ -7 (2,526 SC FT, NORE OR LESS)
‘,f’ T 3 1680 FDOT RADTUS PRRUANEYT
M - PP et SANITARY CONTROL EASEMENT
M ’_d‘,, -”_ ~ g s >
",’ .. / .'/‘ “"\
e @ \
- - n”‘?&"‘ RENAMER OF A
A O @351 ~ CALLED 199.) ACRES
2 & TRACT 0. 7
998 %ﬁ FVANS
z A& VOLUME 2'4 PAGE 50,
Bies | v
g
§g g:_; BF:BII'::'IIQ:B WELL SITE-10
EERG : A T AMEITE0 45 150 'RADIUS POINT
Al Buipx £ 2470847.21 Ni13837456.66
;gﬁ““ l SURFACE _- SURFACE
i g : 2% - CALLED 1.00 ACRES
LA Ab L MICHAEL LEE EVANS
i ] W T K28 JOLWE 274, PAGE 50
l " ot /3 DESCRIGED IN
', ¥ VOLUME 563, PAGE 225,
PIRN WS N i 0.P.A.C.C.T.

!' IAON P1PE . =

3 : 2005 ACRES e
POINT OF o ACT NC. 8 o
COMENG TNG | ICHARL LEE EVALS FOUND 34~

E ey TRON ROD

42




WO015C — Tract A

3e |
£ oin TRy
it LA T
A -} i b ;
=33 . FEE T H
ol Jrar
| _mmm i m .
i mmm il mmu
i o T i
mmmm Jm m_m, :
B s
i Wumm

]

AV IR08 \LATRDS YD OReT Scei &



UYL /My 17T STV W T el B TR F Rt WIEEOW OTRGT W R R TRSRSSTEmS YO | WE ¥ mms s mm— - .

HAYSLETT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 11, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF
THE REMAINDER OF THAT CALLED 194.5 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED AS *TRACT NO.
2" IN DEED TO MICHAEL LEE EVANS, AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 274, PAGE 50 OF THE OFFICAL
PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.RC.C.T.) SAID 2.144 ACRE, 60 FOOT
WIDE PERMANENT EASEMENT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND
BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING at a 5/8 inch iron rod found being the southerly cammeon comer of said 1845 acre tract
and that called 9.24 acre tract of land described in deed to Michas| Lea Evans, as recarded in Volume
59, Page 851 of said O P.R.C.CT,, lying In the north Right of Way (ROW) ine of County Road 156 (30
foot wide ROW) commonly known as Wolf Run Road,

THENCE N 25° 42 08" E, along the common ine of said 194.5 and 9.24 acre tracts, a distance of 8.00
feet, to a point for corner. From which a 10 inch fence post baing an angle point in the common line of
said 1945 and 9 24 acre tract bears N 25° 42' 09" E, a distance of 317.25 fee;

THENCE leaving said comman line, over and across sad 1945 acre tract, the following three (3)
courses and distances.

1. N 87" 04" 14" E, a distarce of 380,64 feet, to a point for comer,
2. N 70" 14 52" E, a distarce of 1,164.24 fest, to a pont for comer,

3. N 79" 54' 24" E, a distance of 88 64 fest, to a point for comer, lying in the common line of said
184.5 acre tract and thatcalled 192 29 acre tract of land described in deed 1o George E. Dittmar
and wife, Peggy J. Dittrsar, 8s recorded in Volume 128, Page 913 of said OP R.C.C.T. From
which a 1/2 inch iron rod found being the northern common cornar of sad 184.5 and 182.29
acre tracts bears N 24” 08' 08" E, a dstance of 3,708 68 feet,

THENCE S 24" 08" 08" W, along the common line of said 194.5 and 192 29 acre tracts, a distance of
72 57 feel, 10 a point for corner, lying in the north line of that called 50 foot wide gas pipeine easament
to Intratex Gas Company, as recorded In Volume 337, Page 565 of the Deed Records of Caldwell
County, Texas (D.R.C.C.T.). From which a 1/2 inch ron rod found bears § 24°08'08" W a distance of
972.82 feet, baing the most sautherly carner of that called 9,375 ace tract described in deed to Cynthia
Evans Trawick as recorded In wolume 448, Page 832 of the O.P.R.C.C.T.

THENCE leaving said common ine, along the north line of saki 50 foot wide easement, aver and across
sald 194 § acre fract. the followna three (3) coursas and distances:

44



3 S87°04' 14" W, a distance of 272 97 feet, 10 a point for comer, lying in the common ine of said
184.5 acre tract and Wof Run Road. From which a 1/2 inch iron rod being the westery common
corner of said 164 6 AND 9,375 acre tracts, bears S5 65° 06' 23" E, a distance of 178.52 feel,

45



46




WO015C — Tract B

WICHAEL LEE EVANS
CALOWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

PARCEL Wo1sC_ B
ALLIANCE WATER PH 1B

FROFESSIONAL SOTVICES PROWIED SERDWTH MOLUDE THE PRITASATION OF A

¥

-

M

NOT TO SCALE

TR
Py ok
mm sz * m g mm
g £ 5 B
T
mm mnm smm mmm mmm
mmm i 1 i
e il mm 4 mmm HE mmm
mu“ Muw mam rno

H g 3

Rary N DELR L NINEYY LR e MO0

47



BENG A 0001 ACRE, VARIABLE WEDTH PERMANENT EASEMENT, SITUATED IN THE SAMUEL HAYSLETT SURVEY,
ABSTRAGT NO. 11, CALDWELL COJINTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF THAT CALLED 8.24 ACRE TRACT OF LAND
DESCRBED IN DEED TO MICHAEL LEE EVANS, AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 50, PAGE 861 OF THE OFFICAL PUBLIC
RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (OPRCCT) SAID 0001 ACRE, VARIMBLE WIDTH PERMANENT
EASEMENT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING at a %8 inch iron rod faumd tsing ha southerly common comer of said §.24 acre ¥ect and tha remaindar of that
caled 1645 acre irad of nd descritad s “Tract No. 2° in dead to Mchael Les Evans, és recorded in Valume 274, Page 50
of saxd O P.R.CCT., lying i the noem Right of Vi (ROW) Ine of Counly Read 156 (30 foot wide ROW) commonly known
a3 Woll Run Raad. From which a 1/2 nch lron rod lying in the common line of aed 194.5 acre tract and Wolf Run Road bears
5 685% 08' 23" E, a distance of 282 02 ‘pat;

THENCE N B5° OF 23" W, slong the vommen line of said 9.24 acre ¥act and WoF Run Rosd. & distance of 1506 feet, %0 a
paint for the west comer hereof,

THENCE N §7° 04 14" E. laaving said common Ine, over and scross ssd 9 24 scre irac, a distance of 1716 feet, 1o a point
for B norh comar harect, lying In the common Ine of ssid 9 24 snd 104 5 acre iract. From which a 10 inch fenoce post found
being & ange point in e common 1 of said 6.24 and 194.5 scre tacts bears N 257 <7 087 E, a distance of 317.25 fest;

THENCE S 25" 42 09" W, alorg the commen Ina of said 9.24 and 184.5 acre tracts, a detance of 8.00 %al, 1o the POINT
OF BEGINNING and containing 0.00° acres, mone or kess.

The besrings shown harecn are based on the Texns Coordnale System, Scuth Central Zone, NAD 832011, All detances
whsmn ww in 1] 8 Suruse Fast and mew s comosetnd 46 arid by seokdea tha combined ssale factor of 1.000173.

48



LEGEND

L\ = Cateuband Point

@ = Found W2 inah lion Rod. Usless Koled
= Bropoesd Presanent Caserent

& A i ning Boundary (appros)

= = AbSaut Line (appeas )

- = Narted Wire Fence
QPRCCY. = Oficsl Pubiic Recosts
Cakdwed County. Tesas
= Deesd Pncosds Cabewd
County, Tesas
= Recond Cab
= Cortroling Norumernt

DRCCT.

(LN
=

SR MTSLETT SUNSEY
SEETRAST M. 11

CALLED 9.24 ACRES

MICHAEL LEE EVANS

VOLUME 59, PAGE 851,
0.PRECLCT.

6\
0.001 ACRES AN

49

PARCEL W015C_B

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

ALLIANCE WATER PH 1B
EXHIBIT A

O ON
FOUND 10°
FENCE POST

REMANDER OF
CALLED 194.5 ACRES
TRACT NO. 2
MICHAEL LEE EVANS
VOLUNE 274, PAGE 50,
OPRECT

nz

N 2542'09" ¢

§ 25%42'09" W

/-0.00'




ARWA W016C

0 15457 IR T LN T TR by

7 RO ACRER

PARCEL WO16C
GEORGE E. DITTMAR AND
WIFE, PEGGY J. DITTMAR
CALOWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
ALLIANCE WATER PH 1B

1. T MMOFLEZI0MAM. SETVICES PROVOED MEFEWITH MMCLUDE THE FREFARATION OF A

THE DENTMGS ARE BASID OM THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTIM CSTASUSHED rom
THE  SOUTH CONTRAL 208 FROM THE MORTH AMORCAM DATLM OF 1863 (MADOI1)

50




PAGE 913 OF THE OFFICAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (O P.R.C.C.T.). SAD 2050 AL, 00
FOOT WIDE PERMANENT EASEMINT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIEED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS
FOLLOWS:

COMMENGING u1 & 1/2 inch iron rod feund baing tha eastarty common corer of said 182 29 acre irecd and 1hat called 96,805
nere tract of lsnd described in daad % Janney R. Rodgers and Donra D, Rodgers, hushand and wife, as recorded in
Welusm 528, Page 147 of said 0.P R.C.C.T. and iying in the weet kne of thal called 1 (28 acre tact of land described as “Tract
T indeed to Zane & Ruth Brisco Famey Partners, LP., as recosded in Vdume 419, Page 684 of said O.PRC.CT.

THENCE N 23° 5% 44" E, along the common line of asid 192.29 and 1,022 acre tracts, passing at an approxieale dstancs of
BG4 feet, the westntly common comar of said 1,028 acre tract and that called 224-29 pcre iract of land descrbed &s Tract
& n deed 1o Zew & Ruth Brisco Fanly Parers, LP., os recorded in Volume 418, Page 584 of sad OF.R.C.C.T., and
contiruing slong the cammon line of sdd 162 29 and 224-2/6 acre irocts, for a totsl distancs 0f 2.210.9C feet, 10 a paint for the
soulhassl comi hareol, iing In ®e nah Ine of a 50 fool wide gos pipeling assamsent 10 Intratex Gas Compary, as recorded
i Vialume 337, Page 165 of tha Deed 2acoeds of Caldwell Courty, Texas (D.R.C.C.T), and the POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE 5 75" 84' 24" W, leaving ssid comsnon liss, @ong tha nodh ne of said 50 foot wide easement, ower and across sald
162 25 acre fract, o distance of 2, 90288 &al, 1o @ paint for the southwest comer hereof, lying in the commen ne of sald
192 29 sore rect and the emainder of that caled 194.5 acre tract of land descrbed s “Tredt No. 2 in deed 10 Michao! Los
Evars, a8 meordad in Volume 274, Page 50 of said OP R.C.CT. From which & 122 inch iron red found being the common
woutharly comar of said 182.28 and 184.0 acre tracts bears $ 24° 06 08° W, & dslance of 972.82 feet;

THENCE N 24° 0 08 £, leaving the norh liem of sald 20 fool wide easement, alorg the common Ine of iid 102 20 and
1945 acre tracks, o distsrce of 72 57 fest, 10 & paint for the norfhwest comer hersof. From which & 12 inch inoe rod found
being e norfedy commen comar of sed 192 29 and 184 5 acre fracts, afso lying 1 the muth i of thal called 893,608 ace
Iract of land describad in deed to Rantho Deihl, LTD, a Texas Limited Parinership, as recondad in Volume 485, Page 200 of
said O PRC.CT. bears N 24" 02' 08°E, a distance of 3, 106 66 feat;

THENCE N 79" 54" 2&" E, loaving sakdcommaon line, ower and sceoss ssid 102.20 ace tract, a dstance of 210250 feed, to &
naint far the neeaaed neeree i winn in the eomeen Ing of asid 190 20 and 224.2)6 acre tracts. From which & 172 inch

51



52



GBRA E010

EXHIBIT “A™
Guadalupe — Blanco River Authority September 16, 2020
A. M. Esnaurizar Survey, Abstract No. 20 Parcel |
CGuadalupe County, Texas Page 1 of 4

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL 1

BENG A 08721 ACRE (37,988 SQUARE FEET) TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE A. M.
ESNAURIZAR SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 20 IN GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 0.8721 ACRE
TRACT OF LAND BEING A PORTION OF A 127,78 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (Y DEED) DEEDED TO
DOROTHY WELTNER OELKERS, WARREN H. WELTNER, AND CAROL WELTNER SMITH, BY DEED
RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 201899027921 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF
GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.G.C.T.), SAID 0.8721 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING at a calculated point in the northwest right-of-way line of County Road 128
(Weltner Road, right-of way width varies, no record found) for an exterior comner of said 127.78
acre tract of land, being the most easterly corer of a 2,00 acre tract of land (by deed) to New
Braunfels Utilities by deed recorded in Volume 4139, Page 468 of the O.P.R.G.C.T., from which a
172 inch iron rod found for reference for the most northeriy comer of sasd 2,00 acre tract of land,
being an interior comer of said 127.78 acre tract of land, bears North 44 degrees 29 minutes |4
seconds West, with an interior line of said 127.78 acre tract of land, being the northeast line of
said 2.00 acre tract of land, a distance of 363.29 feet:

THENCE North 45 degrees 34 minutes 52 seconds East, with the southeast line said 127.78 acre
tract of land, being the northwest right-of-way line of County Road 128, a distance of 391.03 feet
t a &8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “GORRONDONA™ set for the POINT OF
BEGINNING;

THENCE, crossing through said 127.78 acre tract of land the following three (3) courses:

1. Neorth 44 degrees 23 minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 1,266.27 feet 10 a 5/8 inch
iron rod with plastic cap stamped “GORRONDONAT set for corner;

2. Neorth 45 degrees 36 minutes 40 seconds East, a distance of 30.00 feet 1o a 5/8 inch iron
rod with plastic cap stamped “GORRONDONA™ set for comer;

1. South 44 degrees 23 minutes 20 seconds East, a distance of 1,266.25 feet to 4 5% inch
iron rod with plastic cap stamped “GORRONDONA set for corner in the southeast line of
said 127.78 acre tract of land, being the northwest right-of-way line of County Road 128,
from which a 1/2 inch iron rod found for reference at an extersor comer of said 127.78 acre
tract of land, being the most southerly cormer of a 1.097 acre tract of land (by deed) to
Elmer Wade Hutsom by deed recorded in Volume 2566, Page 587 of the OPRG.C.T,
bears North 45 degrees 34 minutes 52 seconds East, with the southeast line said 127.78
acre tract of land, being the northwest right-of-way line of County Road 128, a distance of
T36.88 fewt:

53



EXHIBIT “A"

Guadalupe — Blanco River Authority September 16, 2020
A. M, Esnaurizar Survey, Abstract No, 20 Parcel |
Gusdalupe County, Texas Page 2 of 4

THENCE South 45 degrees 34 minutes 52 seconds West, with the southeast line said 127.78
acre truct of land, being the northwest right-of-way line of County Road 128, a distance of 30.00
feet 1o the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 0.8721 scre {37,988 squaré fee1) of land.

54



EXHIBIT=

Guadalupe - Blanco River Authority September 16, 2020
A, M. Esngurizar Survey, Abstract No, 20 Parcel 1TE
Guadalupe County, Texas Page 1 of 4

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL 1TE

mammanmmmmrmmraummmnmu.n
ESNAURIZAR SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 20 IN GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 0.5814 ACRE
TRACT OF LAND BEING A PORTION OF A 127.78 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (BY DEED) DEEDED TO
DOROTHY WELTNER OELKERS, WARREN M. WELTNER, AND CAROL WELTNER SMITH, BY
DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 201899027921 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF
GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS (0P R.G.C.T.), SAID 0.5814 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING at o calculated point in the northwest right-of-way line of County Road 128
(Weltner Road, right-of way width varies, no recoed found) for an exterior comer of said 127.78
acre tract of land, being the most easterly comer of a 2.00 acre tract of land (by deed) 10 New
Braunfels Utilities by deed recorded in Volume 4139, Page 468 of the O.PR.G.C.T., from which
a 172 inch iron rod found for reference for the most nartherly comer of said 2.00 acre tract of
land, being an interior comer of said 127.78 acre tract of land, bears North 44 degrees 29 minutes
14 seconds West. with an interior line of said 127.78 acre tract of land, being the northeast line
of said 2.00 ncre tract of land, a distance of 363.29 feet;

THENCE North 45 degrees 34 minutes 52 seconds East, with the southeast line said 127.78 acre
tract of land, being the northwest right-of-way line of County Road 128, a distance of 421.03 feet
0 a /8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “GORRONDONA™ set for the POINT OF
BEGINNING, and being the most casterly comer of a proposed 30 foot wide permancnt
easement;

THENCE North 44 degrees 23 minutes 20 seconds West, crossing through sald 127.78 acre
tract of land with northeast line of said proposed 30 foot wide permanent easement, a distance of
1,266.25 feet 1o & /8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “GORRONDONA™ set for the most
northerly comer of said proposed 30 foot wide permanent casement;

THENCE, crossing through said 127.78 acre tract of land the following two (2) courses:

1. North 45 degrees 36 minutes 40 seconds East, a distance of 20.00 feet 10 a calculated
point for comer;

2. South 44 degrees 23 minutes 20 seconds East. a distance of 1.266.24 feet 1o 2
calculated point for commer in the southeast line of said 127.78 acre tract of land, being the
northwest right-of-way line of County Road 128, from which a 1/2 inch iron rod found
for reference ot an exterior corner of said 127.78 acre tract of land, being the most
southerly comer of a 1.097 acre tract of land (by deed) deeded to Elmer Wade Hutson by
deed recorded in Volume 2566, Page 587 of the O.P.R.Gi.C.T.. bears North 45 degrees 34
minutes 52 seconds East, with the southeast line said 127,78 acre tract of land, being the
noethwest right-of-way line of County Road 128, a distance of 716,88 feet;

55



EXHIBIT“ "

Guadalupe — Blanco River Authority September 16, 2020
A. M. Esnaurizar Survey, Abstract No. 20 Parcel 1TE
Guadalupe County, Texas Page 2 of 4

THENCE South 45 degrees 34 minutes 52 seconds West, with the southeast line said 127.78
acre tract of land, being the nodtliwest right-of-way Hee of County Ruwd 128, 2 distance of 20,00
feet 10 the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 0.5814 acre (25,325 square feet) of land.

56



ST\NGENT St Pkl = Cavesl Ceeety\ B0 G Sy § O8N M0 105G\ CRIET CRECENT, W00 PE S Vee | (SR dey

GBRA W014C - Tract 1

PARCEL WO14C TRACT 1

N

NICHAEL LEE EVANS
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
GUADALUPE -BLANCO

T— KIVER AUTHORLTY

\ SITE

1. THE PROFISSIONAL SEAVICES PROWSE) NERIWITH MOLLOE B PRIFATATION OF A
METES AN BOUNDS CCSOWPTION.

2 OWE BEAWES AE BASED DM THE TDXAR COOMENATE STIEM ERTARGHED FIR
i 4 sﬁngmmmmmmmmmuw w2 [Nz

L OAREAS o8 (0F TAMCES SMOMM ARE W US mnm‘nmmmu
AFTLY B COMPSTT BCALT TACTOR OF LECOIZ

tmururamummmnuf‘ummmm

THAL m;rlm. TURALT BT BYT CPRT 1 RO Ml Apean
SCHEGULE B COMMENTS:
mmmw
nl“t Mn e

LOCATION Map
¥OT % EAE

W0 EASEMENTS (STED ON TeE SCHTAT R COMVENTS

1.670 ACRES
(72,745 SQ. FT. MORE OR LESS)
G0 FOOT WIDE PERMANENT EASEMENT

L S

~~

PARENT TRACT 7

REMAINDER OF 199.1 ACRES )

57




199.1 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED AS “TRACT NO. 7' IN DEED TO MCHAEL LEE EVANS AS RECORDED N
VOLUME 274, PAGE 60 OF TH= DFFICAL PURLC RECORDS OF CALDWE L COUNTY. TEXAS (DPRCCTL SAD

1. BTDACRE, VARIASLE YWIDTH PERMAMENT EASEMENT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND
BOLMNDE AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING at a /2 inch iror rod feund, bing e nerheast common comes of said 1891 acie aed and al called 1.00
Bone Pt oF beed thosts Laad by wkud b Miulheel Evans, o fecsrched in Volere 274, Mage %0 and furthor deombed in

Vohrne 53, Page 225 of #aid O 7,R C.C.T. also lying in e soulh Right of Way (ROW) line of County Road 166 (30 foot wide
ROW) commonty Known as ol IRun Foed.

THENCE € G8° 08* 29° E, slong 1v0 eormwon bne of cald 108 1 aceo tract and Wel Run Rasd ROW, & dslince of 676 83 feet.
1o & poind ke the norteast comes hereod and e PCINT OF BEGINNING

THENCE 5 65° 06' 27" £, conlirei'g alorng the comman ine of sald 1531 acme tmct and Woll Run Read ROW, a distance of
178 55 fsel, 10 a point for e southeas! comer bereof,

THENCE S E7° 04' 14" W, leaning sl common line, over and across sad 198" acre lrad, 3 dslance of 128525 feot, 1o a
ponl for e SouliTwest Corner Reeof, 2 the Dagirring of s nun-langent curme 1o Te g with & cenual angle of 07" 02" 277, »
radius of 270,83 el & a choed baaring N 24° 38’ 14° £, a chord distance o 34.00 feal, said pont king In the eastsdy
commoning of sabd 186.1 and 100 scre tracts, Mram which s 34 inch o rod feund, being $0 scuthorly csmman somar of
2id 1681 and 1.00 acre tracts tears S 20° 34' 48" W, 8 dulancs of 1,773,37 fe;

THENCE alcng the common Ineof ssid 1991 and 1,00 a2 tracts, e following teo (2) courses and disianoes:
1. 4long said nondangen! curve le the sght, an arcdistance of 34 [ feel, b 8 pownl kK Somar
2 NZF W A E, 8 dstece of 34 88 fest, 10 3 pobw for (e rorFavest coreed Tetecr. Fiom wiidn a 112 inch capped
ron rod fcund and slanged “Walker being the norfherly common coner of ssid 196.1 acre kact and it called

8. 208 acie Waot of ke descibed o Gossd 5 Abancs Meg cnel Ve Aulhr ity, a3 reuarded iy Counly Clorka File
Number 201 7006722 of sald O.P R C C.T. bears N 38° 21' 068" W, & chstance of 1,504 64 foot.

58



AP\ SCEONT Bl M - Cablosl Sty MOUS Freg © AT 200N 22040 £3H0N CASMNT, Pes A 1 Lew | BSRLdwy

CALLID 556,208 ACRES
ALLUANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHCRITY
INST. 2017006722
CP.RLC.CT,
e - - — — — ———@ (M 1)2* Capped
"Walker"*

w4
"‘\-._N W2'ce” w

1404.84'

VOLLNE 553, PAGE 225
OP.RC.CT.

REVATNDER DF A
CALLED 188.1 ACRES
TRART NN 7
NICRAEL LEE EVANS
VOLUVE 274, PAGE 8O,
C.P.R.C.C.T.

SONNE, FSYERETT SIRVEY et sent
SEETRAST (B0, 11

1.670 ACRES
(72,745 SQ FT, MORE CF LESS)
80 FOOT WIDE PERMANENT

S 650623 £ #7587

L _1AT
-!'.lq w1 L GH., SEANING [CHORD

II
CURVELEL YA ANG L[ TEALICE LA
: i-:x-;-u:;.jnum

59

PARCE. WO14C_TRACT 1
CALOWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
GUADAL UPE - BLANCO
AIYER AUTHORITY

EXHIBIT A
POINT OF
COMMENCING
LECEND
3 O Gatassteu Pos
@ = lowd ban Rid, as Noled
-4 —— = Sk
= © =& Vutal Parecn osl
bg -wmuu-
-4 = A ¥ Lo,
- — -nm;muwl
h § . = Dateni Wee Pases
= — G— «Gamlne
hs OFRGET ~ Ol Publc Reconds
0 Cabweld Cosrry, Tesax
- ORCCT. » Duwe Foncanis Cakiwed
~ LONTYy, Mewas
(OG0 = Riecerd Call
6 (] = Oomrelvg NMovesord




GBRA W014C - Tract 2

PARCEL WO14C TRACT 2
MICHAEL LEE EVANS
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
GUADALUPE -BLANCOD
RIVER AUTHORITY
WO

L THE FRFESS0MAL SERACES PROMCED HEREMTH INCLUOE THE PREPAAATION OF A
METES AND BOUMDS (90N 10K

2 THE BEREGS ARE BASED 0N THE TEXAS COOMBMATE SYSI0M ESTABLEMED Fom
THE  GOUS CENTIAL JORE FROM THE RO AMERCAN DATUM OF %980 (MAZTMT)

60




1991 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED AS "TRACT NO. 77 IN DEED 10U MIUHAEL LEE EVANS, A RELUKUEL
IN VOLUME 274, PAGE 50 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (OPRC.C.T),
SAID 1887 ACRE, 60 FOOT WILE PERMANENT EASEMENT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY
METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING st & 1/2 inch iron pice found being the westerly commaon comer of said 1681 acre ¥act and (hal caled
200.57 acre ract of land describad 35 “Tract No. & in deed to Michas! Lea Evans, as recorded in Violume 274, Page 80
of ssid OPRCC.T, and iying in he east line of thal caled 558.208 scre ¥act of knd descrbad In deed to Allance
Regional Water Autharity, &8 recorded in County Clarks Flie Number 2017006722 of said OP.RCCT,;

THENCE N 23" 45 48" E, along the common bne of said 100.1 and 558 208 pore Iracts, & distance of 826.01 feet, 10 a
point for the soullrwast comar hered!, and e POINT OF BEGINNING,

THENCE N 23° 4% 48" E, corfinuing along the common line of sakd 1801 and 558,208 acre tacts, a dstance of 68.06
fasl, 10 & paint for the noriiwest comar hereof. From which a 1/2 inch capped Fon rod found and stamped “Walker™ baing
the northerly commaon comar of sakd 199.1 and 558 208 acre tracts bears N 22° 48' 45" E, a distance of 1,281.74 fesl,

THENCE N 87" 04' 14" E, laaving mwid common kne, over and across said 100.1 8cre tract, & distance of 1,378.20 feet,
1o & paind for the norhaast comer herect, lying In the westarly common lins of said 166.1 acre ¥act and thal caled 1.00
acre tract of land described in deed 10 Michasl Lee Evans, as recorded in Volume 274, Page 80 further described in

Volume 553, Page 228 of sald G PRCGT,
THENCE slong the common line of saki 199 1 and 1.00 acre tracts the following two (2] courses and distences

1. S20° 10 28" W, a distance of 26,65 fest 10 8 point 8l the baginning of a non-tangent curve 1o the left with a
cantral angle of 07" 55 48°, a radius of 206.03 feet and a chord bearing S 24" 12° 34” W, & chord distance of
30 66 fest

L] nl e i i the e wne dmlencs Al 20 20 tast bn o rodnt tar he sruithanet ramae harnef

61



62



IS0 | A T T LS L ey

GBRA Wo014ac

/

PARCEL WO14AC
WICHAEL LEE EVANS

CALDWELL COUNTY, TENMAS

GUADALUFPE - BLANCD
MLVEN AUTHOKLTY

é
z

NTH INCLUSE THE PECPANATIN OF A

™ ASED OM T TEAS COORDMATE EYSTIW DSTafLSMED FOR
THE  SUUW GONTRAL 2OME MMSU BE NOMTH AMDISCAW OATLM OF 1983 (Nastm)

iz
L]
)
¥
-
‘I
g
g

NOT TR ADESID ar.
TOAL sy O CASwinTg, it W oLl mm Do - WAYS
TRAT ARRECT PR R ST IHE RY HAR " aresgi,

BARILAL & UINeENTY
wmmm
DATE: SMMAY I8, 20%

rand FLADE B SANTD CASETT

s TN an
RECORCID OM 25,/06/ 1982 M VOLIME 292, PACE ML DRCLY. (DOES sOT AFFECT)

1) P Y FAS T TR STARMAT | ANT MR FTM TN T PO e
D NRUTY DAS COMPANY, ORANTE FECORIED OM 26/19/1070 W
VOLUME AJ7. faGL 568, DMLCCY (DOES W01 APECT)

10 MCHT-OF -WAY AND CASTWINT DITPUIN SDWAD L. DWAS AME CTIRETH 5 DAAE,
HEBMNG AND WIL, CRANTOR AND MDY CAS COMPWN®, GRANTLL MCDMDED oM
ME/30707T0 M ASLLME XIT, PASE 3T7. BAGCAGT. (COEE KT ATTET)

10m ) REBF-O7 @AY GIWNT BETWEEN FOWARD L BWWAS, WD, MRl L EViNS aND (R

i, TS, AU PREH BETWONG GOy, LS. GAETTE NOGENCE

O 0/00,/71086 (W VOLLME 134 MASL OB, OPRAFPCLCY  [DOLS BOT APECT)

10 HEMOAAEUN OF GAOLMIAATIRE CEALAPMEHT ADACIMOAT DETWIEN TE WoT
CALDWELL SUBLIC UTIITY ACENCY AND MICHALL LEX DWARS AND SURRIN M. DWNE,
IAMDOWAES AICORDED OM 07/98,2010 IV VOLVME 614, AAGE a77, QP ECLT,

(Dot A'TEUr, DLASES o7 iUt

106} REGE-OF-WAY CASTMNT DITAETN BOWACL DWANG, GRANTOR AW OLRIVILPT WDy
ELICTAE COOFEMAIWE. WG (RWWEE SECOMED O GA/30/I0 T Wy
MET. 207503465, OPACCT. (M5 NOT ATTICT)

(697 SO. FT. MORE DR LESS)
60 FOOT WIDE PERMAMNENT EASEMENT

0.088 ACRE
VANIABLE VDT PERMWANENT
PROFOSED BY SEPARATE INSTRUWENT

63




DEING A ULUTD AUMNE, DU FUV I WIUE FEMMANEIVE CROCMET, S0 W TE 1Y F IS Grumurci T80 Qi 11 awmv @,
AESTRACT NO_ 11, CALOWELL COUNTY, TEXAS. AND BEING A PORTICN OF THAT CALLED 1.00 ACRE TRACT
OF LAND DESCRIBED IN AN AFFIDAVIT OF SURVEY FILING TO MICHAEL LEE EVANS, AS RECORDED IN

VOLUME 553 PAGE 225 OF THE OFFICAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALIWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (OFRCCT).
SAID 0016 ACRE, 50 FOOT WIDE PERMANENT ZASEMENT BEING NORE PARTICULARLY DESCRISED

METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING at a 112 Inch ron pipe found being the southwest comer of the remainder of fist caled 199 .1 acee tract
ol b s Led as “Tiacl Ne. 7° i deed 1o Michasl Les Cvena, aa recorded inVolume 274, Fogo 60 slsal QP RCCT.

THENCE N 65° 55 17" E, OvBr ancl ACIO6S Sald 166.1 acre tact, o distence <1 1,507,949 Mo, 10 a pan ot e beginang
ola curve to the right having a cantral angle of 07" 55" 45°, a radius of 265,83 foet and hawing 3 chond beenng
N 24° 12'34" E, a onard distance of 38 60 test, ying N wesieny oewnon ine of sakd 1.00 and 188.1 aare iacs, sho
being the nortfwest camer of a 1.085 acre, variable with permanent easement o be dedicaled by separale Instnument
[PE) for the sattyavest camer ard (he POINT OF BEGMNING of 1he haiein d2sa bad vacl,

THEHCE ahs oy U o wookes Iy Goisirsil 10s of S5 1.00 and 100.¢ nore trosts, hs folswies iwe (1) souses and dulances.
1. Meng eaid nondasgant curve 1o ha right, an arc distarce of 18 BS e 10 & point far comar

2. N28°10' 26" E a distance of 24 &5 faet. jo & scinl for tha northwast comar hereof. From which & 122 ingh iron
14 found lying In the west commen line of sail 1.00 and 199 1 acre tracts bears N 26° 10/ 25" E, a distance of
137 36 fent

THENCE N 87 04 14" E, lsaving said common line, wwer and scross sac 1.0 ace tract, a dietance of 11.68 fest toa
point for he nohaast corner heeol, KNG N he Sasley comman ine of said 1.00 and 190.1 acre Feck From whish a
112 inch ron red found lying in the sasterdy commen ine of said 1.00 and 199.1 acre iracts bears N 28° 107 26°E, a
astance of 53194 leel,

THENGE 3)0ng 116 easinny comron fne of said 1.00 s 1881 scre bracts e followig two (1) souses end dutancos:

4. B28° 10' 26" W, o dictnwe of 34 IR faet, 45 3 poirt @ tha beginning of a non-tangent curve to the laft kaving 8
cenval angla of 07 02°27*, a radius of 276.83 feel and hening a chord baaring S 24° 39 147W, a cheed distance
of 34 00 feat:

2. Albrg $aid nontangen! cunve 10 the left. an ar: cistance of 34 02 feet to 8 point for e souheast corner hersal,

ilee Balew e asdbhsnst smmmne ol el /OO0 Conee wbsh o B iash bon mo e e moe esthede ramar al

64



W EIMEVT et P — Cteed Conely), @0t 8 PULEOANT CATMONT B0 ALT_2004 suy

PARCEL WO14AC

H EEARK -.-.'-nr-upr* - ERGTHDLLA ANEE, CALOWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
:--(.55.‘.-‘!.. = 19 111- ) HE Yoo LR GLADAL LIPE -BLANCO
IR . M )P RIVER ALTHORLTY
EXHIBIT A
LINE TABLE
SCALE: V"= 100" ou
LINE EEARING | DISTANCE y s CM
-2 | N Eo41e" E| 1188 @"{i
L=3 IS 31020 W 3480 A (-.'
L4 |S 670414 W | 1081 o?/
CALLED 1.00 ACRES W/f, RIMNNDER OF A
WICHAEL LEE EVANS ~ 7 7a W%”“; a;:nes
VOLUME 274, PAGE 50 N A HGEY | PURNS
DESCRIBED IN SO VOLUNE 274, PAGE 50
VOLUME 553, PAGE 225 ,p’ fﬂ" OPR.LCECT
0.P.A.C.C.T. \‘“:*
-2
POINT OF 0.01¢ ACRE
BEGINNING (697 SQ FT, MORE OR LESS)
N 13837 /102 BU FUUI WIUE FERMANENT EASERIENT
E. !4m?! ﬁ 0 £
oﬁ' | L"‘ ;
o i ity TG g e =S 50 GAS PIPELNE CAMINT
- 0 M | aME 337, PAGE 377 DRCED
BAMD on LEVEL D i Y
a 95. Vil | RN et _ﬂ-m —_——
o e o S oY 5 N Do Ace:
rouw vz N & |[S it
IAON PIPE REWNNDER OF A A
o e
y kel LAMUEDL HRYSLETV SHAWEY
MNICHAEL LEE EVANS L7
POINT OF UDLLIME 774, PAGE 50 @ WEETRAGET A, 19
COMMENCING 0.PR.CCT. -
“g LESEID
‘e £ wCalninted Foint
i | ® = Found 1.2 hehIon Rod, Uniees Nebee
I = Propesed I | Exsanon|
N e SN EORY (PR
; cos w Bourdary Te
G; OFRGGT. -uulmm?w.
rFounD 31" ODRCCT I%Aﬂ
IRON ROD T .Mm_;m

65



GBRA W015C — Tract A

¢ D T0AI OET EASMIT SEUC_A MY O sey

PARCEL WD15C_A
MICHAEL LEE EVANS
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
GUADALUPE - BLANCO
RIVER AUTHORITY

1. T PROFESSOMAL SERACES PROVEED WEREWTH NOWUE THE PREPARATON OF A
WL AND BOUNDS DROSOVITION

2 THE [ERMWGS AME BASED ON THE TERAS COOMIMAE SYSTEM E3TABUSHED FON

THE  SOUS CENTHAL ZONE PWDM THE WORTH AMEWICAN DATUM OF 19883 (MA2001)
PO v

EATER, CLAmWERS TERw TIE R Tems WVIREE A mee

RECORRED OM O5,/52/1970 N WLINE 117, Peif n?.'uu:u (DOES NOT AFFCT)

100) GRANT OF 30" WIDE CASIMENT DETAEEN HOWAND L. DWANS AMD DOWLIDN 5 DA
AND INTRATEX GAS DOMPANY RIDCAIED O 06/ 1970 IV VOLUWE 137, PaGt 593,

66




DUV T, MDD P T IVA 11, WALLIYVELL WUUNE T, §EAAD, AIVU DEIVGS 2 FUIS TN UT 1S REMAINUE
OF THAT CALLED 1945 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED AS "TRACT NO. Z° IN DEED TO MICHAEL LEE
EVANS, AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 274, PAGE 50 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL
COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.C.C.T ). SAID 0.448 ACRE, 60 FOOT WIDE PERMANENT EASEMENT BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING at & 578 inch iron rod 'ound, for the soutirwest corner hereod, being the southerly common corner of
88kl 194.5 acre tract and thal calle] §.24 acre iract of land described in deed to Michael Les Evans, as recorded
in Voluma 53, Page 851 of sakl OP RC.C.T, also lying in the norh Right of Way (ROW) line of Courty Road
168 (30 foot wide ROW) commanly known as Wolf Run Road;

THENCE N 25" 42' 09" E, along the commaon line of said 1645 and 0.24 acre tracts, 8 dislance of 60.01 feet, o
a peint for the northwest comer hemot From which a 10 inch fence post baing an angle point in e common line
of said 164.5 and 8.24 acre tract bears N 28° 42 04 E, a dstance of 265 28 foet;

THENCE § B5° 06' 23" E, leaning said common Ine, over and across said 194.5 acre tracl, a distance of 357 74
feet, 0 a pont for the northeast coner hereod, lying in the comman line of said 184 5 acre tract and that called
9.376 acre ract of land described in deed 1o Cynthia Evans Trawick, as recorded in Volumes 448, Page 532 of
80 OPRCCT,;

THENCE S 72" 51' 52" W, along ths comman Ine of sald 194.5 and 9.375 acre tracts, 8 distance of 80,62 feet, 0
a 142 inch iron rod found, for the ssutheast corer hereof being the southerly comman comer of sald 1845 and
8.375 acre racts, also lying in the rorth ROW bne of said YWolf Run Road,

THENCE N 65 06' 23" W, along tre common line of said 194.5 acre tract and Wolf Run Road ROW, a dstance
of 292.02 feet. 10 tha POINT OF BEGINNING and contaning D 448 acras, more of lass

67



68



- D 13T CAIMDNT WTRC_N Y G sy

GBRA W015C - Tract B

PAACEL WO15C_8
MICHAEL LEE EVANS
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
GUADALUPE - BLANCO
RIVER AUTHORITY

1. T MOFTSEI0NAL SITVOES PROVIDED HERECWTH NOLUDE THE PRITARATION OF A
VETES AN BOUMDS SERCRFTION,

THE FEAAMIS ARE BARED OM T TWIAS (OORDMAE STSTEV FATARUSHED FOR
TESCUTH CEMTRAL 20 FRCU T4 NORTH AUERCAN DATIM OF 1963 Ov2311}

FECORDED 0N 05/33/1970 I VOLLME 117, PAGE 377, ORCCT, (DOES NOT AFFECT)
10n) GRAMT OF 50 WIDE EASEMENT BETWERN HOWAAD L EWANS AMD ETHLEEN 5 Das
AMD INTIATEX

GAS COMPANY SECOSTED OM 06/90/1970 M VOLLME 357, PAGE Sem.
DACCT (DOES MOT APTECT)

69




WESALUBEL 1N UEEL W MAMEL LEE EVAMND, O NEWVAAAATLY 1TV VST G, §raie Wl WY I WY T P e § W

RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (OPRCCT) SAID 0120 ACRE, VARIABLE WIDTH PERMANENT
EASEMENT EEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING ot a 88 inch iron rod found baing P scutherly commaon comer of smd 824 scre Insct and the emaindes of that
colled 164 5 sore st of land desaribed as "Tract No. 2° in deed %o Michosl Lee Evars, s mcordad in Violume 274, Page 60
of swd OP RC.C.T., lying in the north Jight of Way (ROW) lines of Courty Rosd 158 (30 foot wide ROW) commonly known
a5 'Woll Run Road. Fﬁ-uhlduiﬂmlonmdhlnghhmludﬂfﬂﬁmhumdmnmmm
5 65" 0F 23" E. a dstance of 292.02 feel;

THENCE N 68" DF 25 W, akng the comman lise of said 9.24 acre tract and WoF Run Road, o detancs of 14360 feet. to a
point for the west cormes bersol,

THENCE lusrving sadd cammon line, over and across sakd 5.24 acre irect, B folowing we (2) courses and distances:

70



[EGErD

Fay
©

OPACCT
ORCCT,

%)
(& 1)

= Calcubynd Poist
= Found 12 inch lron Mod, Usbess Sobed
= Prapoasd Perrsaren! Easement

71

PARCEL WO15C_8B
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
GUADALUPE - BLANCO
AIVER AUTHORITY
EXHIBIT A




GBRA W015C — Tract C

PAACEL WD15C_C
CYNTHIA EVANS TRAWICK
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

GUADALUPE - BLANCO

AIVER AUTHORITY

1 :mmmmmum&amwa

2 THE BEANNGES AME BASID OM TE TNAS COONDIMATE SYSTEM ESTASUSHED FON
THE AMERICAM DATUM OF 1983 (WA2911)

:
5
i
i
1
i

FRAIETES PP TR ARR RIRRIEA GRE LAY, EAMAS LAFTT LIV RS
mbuwmanmnmmm.unnr (DOES WOT AFFIET)
130) GRANT OF 50 WIDE DASIMIMT DEWETN HOWMID L. DWARS AMD ITHLITN S5 DS
AND INTROTX GAS COMPANY REDORDED OM 06/90/ 1970 IN VOLLME 137, Paci 543,
DRCLT. (DOTS MOT AFFILT)

|m3wmmumwwuuMLmnnMLm
SHARON M. DAWMS AND WOCH ADOIMNG COMPWNY, LP, FIDOSED ON

102.) ATIMAT MIGHIDMG FLNG OF SUPNEY AMD LECAL DESOMFTON DNECUTED BY SHARDM
AND WICPALL LT CWAMS RICOADED OM 11/%3/2008 B VILLME 581, PACE 725
QP RLCLCT. (DOCS MOF MTECT)

10 ) MEMORMDUN OF CACUNDRATER GPMLOFMENT ASREEMENT BETWIEN WS CALDWELL

0N 07/16/2010 N VOLLME 614, PAGE 477, OPRLCLT.
IDOCS AFTICT. DLAMMET OY KATUREY

72




BEING A 1.251 ACRE, 80 FOOT WIDE PERMANENT EASEMENT, SITUATED IN THE SAMUEL HAYSLETT
SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 11, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION OF THAT CALLED
9375 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN DEED TO CYNTHIA EVANS TRAWICK, AS RECORDED IN
VOLUME 448, PAGE 632 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
(D.P.RC.CT.). SAID 1.251 ACRE 60 FOOT WIDE PERMANENT EASEMENT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS.

BEGINNING =t a 112 inch iron rod found, for the southaast comer hereof, baing the southery common comes of
said 9.375 acre tract and that called 192.29 acre tract of land described in dead 1o George E Dittmar and wife,
Peggy J. Dittmer, a5 recordad in Valume 128, Page 813 of said O.P.R.C.C.T. ako lying In the north Right of Way
(ROW) Ine of County Raad 156 (30 foot wide ROW) commanly known as Wolf Run Road,

THENCE N 65" 06' 23" W, akang ha common line of said 8.375 acre tract and Woll Run Road ROW, a dstance
of 941,81 feet, to a 172 inch iron rod found for the soulhwest comear harecd, baing tha southerty commeon camer of
said 9 378 acre tract and the remander of that caled 194.5 acre tract of land descrbed as “Tract No. 27 in deed
o Michael Lee Evans, 85 recordec in Voluma 274, Page 80 of said OP.RC.CT,

THENCE N 72° §1' 62" E, along the common line of said 9 375 and 194.5 acre tracts, a distanoe of 89.62 feel, to
a paint for the norfrawest comes hareod,

THENCE S 66° 05 23" E, leaving said commeon ine, over and across said 9,375 acra tract, a dstance of §74.44
fot, 12 @ point for the northeast comer hergol, lying In the commen line of said 9.375 and 182 28 acre tracts. From
which & 172 inch ron rod found being tha narthary commen comer of said 194.6 and 192.29 acre trects bears
N 24" 05 08" E, a distance of 4,850 07 feet;

THENCE 5 24° 08 08" W, along the common fine of said 9 375 and 192 29 acre tracts, a distance of 60.01 feet,
t0 the POINT OF BEGINNING anc containing 1.251 acres, mare ar less.

The baarngs shown harean are based on the Texas Coordinsle System, South Central Zone, NAD 832011, Al
mm shown are n U.S. Survey Feet and may be converied to gnd by applying the combined scale factor of
1.00013.

73



74



GBRA W016C — Tract 1 Access

PARCEL WD16C
GEORGE E. DITTMAR AND
WIFE, PEGGY J. DITTMAR
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
GUADALUPE - BLANCO
— RIVER AUTHORITY

THE FROTESSUNAL SENACES MIDVDED MINENTH INCLUDE ™E MIEFARATON OF 4
METES AMD B2UWDS [ESCEP TN
™

COOASMATL S=SiM [STAILEMLD FOR
™ AsEFRRCAN DATUM OF 981 [MAZDNI)

75




WA RIS WY -e TErwYw w - W w——— o w—r ——— e ——

IN VOLUME 128 PAGE 913 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY. TEXAS
(OPRCCT) SAID 1488 ACRE. 40 FOOT WIDE ACCESS EASEMENT BENG MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING at a 8 inch iron rod fund, for the soutiwast comer hereat, being the westerly comman comes of said
192 29 acre tract and that called 96,506 acre tract of land describad in deed %o Danney R. Rodgers and Dorra D

hushand and wite, as recorded In Valume 528, Page 147 of ssid O.P. R.C.C.T, and also lying in the east
line of the remainder of #ist called 1001 acre tract of land desorbed as “Tract No. 7° in deed 1o Michas! Lee Evans,
a8 recorded in Vokume 274, Page (0 of ssd OPRCCT

THENCE N 2Z2° 32 47" E, along e commen line of said 16226 and 198 1 scre iracls. passing al an approdmate
distance of 5.40 feet, the sastedy common comer of sakd 1991 acre tract and the south Right of Way (ROW) ina of
Ceurrtty Road 158 {30 foot wide ROWY) commonly known &8 Welf Fun Road, continuing along the comman fie of
said 192 29 acre ract and Woll Fun Road ROW, passing al & distance of 19.67 feal, a 58 inch iren rod found,
continuing, passing sl an spgroximale distance of 11.53 feet, the northeast comes of ssid Wolf Fun Road ROW and
continuing over and across said 19228 scre tract, %r & total distance of 40.00 feet, to a poink. for the northsest
cofmsr hareol, lying in the south line of a 60 foot wide Permanent Easement (PE) dascribed by separate instrument,

THENCE S 68" 15 25" £ skng ke south ine of said PE, over and across said 162.20 scre Iract, @ distance of
1,621 05 feat, 10 a point for the norheast comer harmof, lying in the comman line of said 162 29 acre ¥act and that
caled 1,028 sc1e Iract of land descrbed as “Tract 3 in deed fo Zane & Rumh Brisco Famiy Parners, LP., as recorded

in Voksmas 419, Page 554 of sakd OPRCCT.

THENCE 5 23" 5% 44" W, leaving the south line of ssid PE, akang tha commen line of said 18229 and 1,028 scre
racts, 8 distance of 4000 feet, 10 a 172 Inch iron rod found, for the southessl camar hereal, baing the easterty
commen comer of said 16220 and B8 808 acre tracts;

THENCE N 65" 13 28" W, along th: common e of ssid 192 20 and 96 806 acre racts, a distance of 1,620.11 feel,

76



77



GBRA W016C

PARCEL WO16C
GEORGE E. DITTMAR AND
WIFE, PEGGY J. DITTNAR
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
GUADALUPE - BLANCO
NOTES AIVER AUTHORITY

1 THE PROFTSSIOMA. SRS PROVEED WEREWTH NOUDE THE PREPARATION OF A
METES ANG BOUMDS SCIDIMIFTION.

2 THE BEANMGES ARE SASID ON TE TXAS COCMDIMAT SYSTEN ESTASUSHED Fom
™E m’:mgmmmnmmmmwllum‘l

78




SAID 2 407 AGRE, B0 FOOT WIDE FERMANENT EASEMENT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES
AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING &t a 172 inch iron rod tund, for fe southwest comer hereof, being ihe scutherly common comer of sad
102 29 acre ¥act and Tt caled 8378 acre fact of land deacribed in deed to Cyntia Evans Trawick, as recorded in
Volume 448, Page 832 of sad O P ACC T, and also ling in the norh Right of Way (ROW) ine of Courty Road 156
(30 foot withs ROWY) commanly koo s Woll Run Read,

THENCE N 24* 06 08" E, along the common Iine of sald 162.29 and 9378 acre racts, 8 ditancs of 80.00 feat, %0 a paint
for the nehmest comer heseot. From wihich a 102 inch ron rod found, being the reheest comar of sald 18229 acre Fact
baars N 24° 08" 06" E, a distance of 4 G52.07 feet;

THENCE laaving said commen ne, sver and scsois said 192 20 ace tract, the foliowing thees (3) courses and distances:
1. S65° 0 147 £, a distance of 127 24 feal, 10 a point for comes;

2. NZ2* 37 47" E, a dstance of 3.43 feel, 10 a point for comner;

3. 565" 13 28" E, a dstance of 1,620 43 fel, 1 0 point for the norhasst comié hareol, iing in the common ine of
sakd 182 29 acre tract and hat called 1,026 sce wect of land described as Tract Three” in deed fo Zane & Ffuth
Brisco Family Partrens, L P, s moorded in Volume 419, Page 584 of sakd 0P R.C.C.T. From which 8 1/2 inch
won rod found, being the nothaast comer of said 152.20 acre tract bears N 23° 67 44° £, o distance of 4,730.71

et

THENCE S 23° 55 44" 'W, sdong the 2ommon Iine of sald 182 29 and 1,028 acre racts, 8 distancs of 6001 feal, 10 & point
for the souPeast comer hereod, being the northenst comer of 8 40 foot wide Acosss Easemant (AE) proposed by separate
instrumant. From which a 172 inch lon rod fourd, being the sastedy commen comer of sald 18229 acre tract and that
caled 96 808 acre tract of land desobed n deed o Danney R Roedgers and Donna D. Rodgers, husband and wife, o
rocorded in Volume 520, Page 147 of ssd OP R.C.C.T, bears § 23° 53" 44° W, a distance of 40.00 feet;

79



80



GVEC W014C - Tract 1

PARCEL WO14C_TRACT 1
5 ELECTRIC EASEMENT

4 MICHAZL LEE EVANS

CALOWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
GUADMUPE VALLEY

nome ELECTRIC COOP
b THE PROFESOUAL SERVCEE PROWDED MEREWTH MOLLDE 6 PSTPARATION OF A

MITES AN ROUMDS DESORPRON.

2 TE SENWGE AME BASED DM THE TIXAS COORDIMAE SrSiEM ESTABLISHED §
mﬂgmmmummmmuumuumu

S.MHMWMH

WS simvEY FEEY 0 CoWERT TO GRO,
WL B GO Mrpc-mor L CTE

s
4
2
fF
. SITE
AN

LOCATION MeP
HOT 70 ROME

,/ PARENT TRACT
4’ REMAINDER OF 199.1 ACRES

“

1.888 ACRES
(82,154 S0. FT. MORE OR LESS)

81




OF THAT CALLED 196 1 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED AS “TRACT MO 7N DEED TO MICHAEL LEE
EVANS, AS RECORDED IN YOLUME 274, PAGE 50 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL
COUNTY, TEXAS (O PR CCT) SAD 1833 ACRE, 30 FOOT WIDE ELECTRIC EASEMENT BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING 21 a 1/2 nch ren pipe found, baing westary comman comer of Sad 128.1 acre iract anc that
collad 200,67 aore fact af land deercrised ax *Trazt No. 9% in dead to Michasl Lae Evens, a8 recordac n Volume
274, Page 50 of sald O PR CC.T, and lying in the east line of that callac 558.208 acre iract ol land described in
desd Io Allence Rogonal Water Authority, as recorded i Cowaly Clerks Flila Number 2017008722 of said
OPRCLCT.

THENCE N 85° 30’ 31° €, owver and across said 1981 acre Iracl, a distance of 1,877.72 feet, o a paint for the
swulhwad sevner horeol, alec being the begrming # a nondangant mine i tha right, kaving a nantral angle of
06" 24 31", 8 raduus of 276.83 feel and a chord bearing N 11° 17 10° E, a chord distance of 3095 feel, sald paint
i lying 1» e oast commen lina of said 100.1 aare iact and that callod 100 scre tract of land Seerribad n dead
1o Michzel Lae Evans, 35 recorded in Volume 274 Page 50 and further describad in Volume 553, Page 226 of
20kl O P.RC.C.T. and alsc lying i the nart Ine of that called 50 foct wids gas pipelng aasamant to Intratox Gae
Company, a5 recorded in Volume 337, Page 377 < the Deed Records of Caldwell County, Taxas (DRCC.T)
and the POINT OF DEGINNING,

THENCE aleng said nonvlang:nt curve to e right teing the east cormmen ne of aaid 1001 and 1.00 aore tracte,
8n arc dstance of 30,96 feel, o a port for the northwest comer hanecf. From which a 112 inch cappad on red
found and starmped “Walker® being the northerly wonimon comer of sold 1991 and §£8.208 acre tacte baars
N 24" EIr 48" W, a distance of 1,454 55 feat.

THENCE N B7° 04' 14" E, leswing said cormmen line, over and across sak 1961 acre tract, & distance of 1,35346
fuet, %0 & ponl K01 SO, NG In Uk common |ine o sald 19,1 acre tract srd the south Faght of 'Wey (ROW) ine
of County Rosd 156 (30 foot wide ROW) commanly known as Wolf Run Read. From which a polt for the northeast
COMMEan cormer of said 1891 and 1.00 acie tracts seers N 65° 0F 22° W e distance of 1,96836 fect, and from
previously said point, @ 1/2 inch iron rod found lying in the common Ine of saki 195 1 and 1.0( acre Iracls baars
5267 A 20° W, a omlance O 1.11 feet;

THENCE S 65" D6 27 E, along the: comimon e of 5810 199 1 acre ract and Wolf Run Road, & distancs of 64.20
feet, 1o a peint for the norhesst cormer hereaf, lying on the aorth line of said 50 foct wide easenent.

THENCE, leaving said commen line, over and aross sald 159 1 acre fract, the folowing nine courses and
gdistances:

1. S87°04' 14" W, alorg the north line of said 50 foot wide easement, a distance of 329 40 feel, 1o a point

[ S———

82



83



VT SIRENT Sel Flede ~ Dublent Dl BERAS—Srgg @ VAN BEP SERAODHMRT CASOMMT, et Tec (T 0w

LEGEND
Fa gL toc Pant
@ = Fani 12 inch bonRod Uskess hioted
_'_'W'
= Praposad Pemvaren| | asemerd
— = ARy DeUdery Gap prac |
— - - = = fmdnacl Lire (appeas )
T —— = farted Wire Serow
G—— u Cas Pigelre
E —— & Fower Lim
---------- -h‘.wm
OPRCOAT = Clche Pushs Recrds
Cabowall County. Tesews
BRCECY. = Deod Reces Crkdwe
Caunip, Tesas
D) = Recod Cal
oM « Crevrribe Woegeedd
N e
FOUMD 1)2* - T
IRON ROD '-'r%.
“WALKFR* l' "a;. ,‘,’
Ry .
: POINT OF
BEGIMNING
w1 SATTRST AG
g p E: 24700387 5
- .
BEBY : SURFACE o
-3 &
LECH _
.0 W
§ g &
5
&
K
Ay
&
FOUND 1/2*
[ROM PIFE
POINT OF

'
I
COMMENC NG ‘
'

PARCEL WO14C_TRACT 1
ELECTRIC EASEMENT
5 CALOWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
GUATALUPE VALLEY
ELECTRIC CODP
EXHIBIT A

SCALE: 1"=J00

CR 156 WOLF RUN ROAD
WICE

e s
gk e [ :
> L
v ol =
B0 00T MLE o
e ———d | ®
SEPARAT RETRUAMENT A h
o€ =l ]
o b . ?
& =
g o S
¢ ndl | g
’ 5
7 CMIED 1991 AcaEs E!
¥ e o
UDLLME 374, PAGE 50, L4
V; %P.R.C.E.T, f'—ji'—-"
--LB8

84




GVEC W014C - Tract 2

PARICEL WO14C_TRACT 2
N 5 ELECTRIC EASEMENT
o4 WICHACL LEE CVANS
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
GUADMLUFE VALLEY

- MO ELECTRIC COOP
- 1. THE PROFIESONAL SEAVICES PROVIDED HEREWTIH IMCLUBE THE PREPARATION OF A
o ACTES AN DOUNDS OF SOPTION,
2 THE BEAMNGS ASE BASED DM THE TIAS DOORDMATE SYSTEM CSTADLSSED MR
DTN CINTRAL 208E FROM THE NOR™ AMERCAW DATUN OF 198 {NAZ01T)
& 1 NEAS M0 DISTANCIS SHOWY A N 9.5 SUMTY INTIT. 7O IMMVIET 5D oD,
AFTLY THE CovDestD ML FACiok o Jodend
4. ANY UTIEES SHOWW DN TWES SURVEY ARE BMSED UPOM wEELE JBOWE ORDUNE
BIECHTEOM ML, AL UHEEMICUME CIITED (WA WOT aDTs WEFTD Wi ITeea
i AN USSR NIACE UTIUTY ENGMUDUNG LEVILS A-D WO FOORSID OY CPEY
\ THERE wov BE AOOMDMSL UTLEIIES Tl CI&Y WS DI BELN ADVISED Of
\£ THAT ATEST DE SUACT BAcT BoT OPRY TAE Bt HEN Jpisto. T
\sms

~ CoTes Cowly) BUAC—Ay £ T VR L7 \PTWET [NSTENT, ORAC T § ey

FETLIGENT e My
—_—

LOCATION MAP
807 70 SCME
A
' ik
‘ K, V]
/ e
\'\
n‘ “-\q\“
4 __—-1 e
. -\\_
/ Iy
' PARENT TRACT !
REMAIMDER OF 195.1 ACRES
1.185 ACRES . ;
(51,619 S0. FT. MORE ORLESS) .. /
30 FOOT WIDE ELECTRIC EASEMEMT e N ’
..."—h*h /

&5




EVANS, AS RECORDED IN YOLUME 274, PAGE 50 OF THE OFFICAAL FUBLIC REGORDS OF CALDAVELL
COUNTY, TEXAS {OP.R.CC.T) SAID 1185 ACRE, 30 FOOT WIDE ELECTRIC EASEMENT BEING MORE
PARTICULAKLY DESCRIBED 5Y METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS.

COMMENCING at 3 112 inch ran pipe found, berg e weslely Comamon comer of said 196 1 acos bosct and thet

caled 200 57 acre raxt of lerd descrbed as ' TractNo. &° in deed to Micieel Lee Evans, as recortied in Valume

274, Page 50 of s&d O PLR.C C.T., @S0 iying i e east Ine of thn Galied 556 200 acie tract o land descaribed n

%o;dﬂb Nlrhm Regional Water Authority, 88 recorded in County Clerks Fie Number 2017006722 of sad
PRCCT;

THENCE N 23" 48 45" E, along the common ling ofsaid 1991 and 888 208 acre racts, & detacs Of 763,96 leet
1o & pairt for the southest comer heseal, ling in tha narth |ne of that caled 5 foot wide gas pipeine egeement
10 INErEWX 4385 LOmMpany, as wcorea in volume 337, Fage 577 of he Daed Reawus of Coaklwedl Coudy, Tesas

[D.R.C.CT ), and he POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE N 23° 48' 45" E_ cartinuing along the corrmon b of said 199 1 and 558 208 acre tracts, a distance of
36.51 feet, to 8 point for the northwest comer hered, From which @ 1/2 nch capped iron rod found and stamped
wwemm :ommon comar of sakd 199.1 and 658.208 acre Iracls bears h 23" 48' 45 E, a
distance of 1, 34 feet

THENCE leaning said common ¥ne, over and across said 1091 acre pact he following tao (2] courses and
distances:
1. N79°03 28" E a disance af 24 47 fect foa poinl for comes;
2 NA7°04' 14" E, adistance of 1 358 12 feal, 1o 8 point for the nortteast comer hereod Iy ng in the commaon
wpstline of said 1991 acre ract and that coled 1.00 acre Uac] o land descioed in deed 10 Michael Lee
Evans, as recorded in Yolume 274, Page 30 being further descibed in Volume 553, Page 225 of said

DPRC.C.T., and 8k beng e Degnnng of 8 nor-langent cuve to the kefl wih 3 certral angle of
05° 10° 17, a radius of 286 83 feal and a chord bearing S 10° 46 45" W, a chord distance of 30.83 feet,

THENCE along said nan-tangent curve 1o the laft, being the comman west line of said 189.1 and 1.00 &cre tracls,
an arc distencs of 30.89 feet, lo e peint for comer, ing in the north Ine of saic 50 foot wide exsement;

THENCE leaving said comemn Ine, over ond acrcea said 100.1 acre ined, the following threo (3) courses and
distances:

1. SE7 4’ 14" W, along the north line of said 50 foct wide esserrent, a distance of 1427 feal, 1o a point

for camer

86



Astance of 21 82 fest

2  tlong said nan-tangest curve 1o tha right, ar arc distance of 21, 8¢ feet, to a paint for the southeast comar
ereo!, From which a 142 inch iron red lourd being (he most scuherty common cormer of said 189.1 and
1.00 acre tracts bears S 38" 26" 50" W, a detance of 911.74 leel,

THENCE, leaving said comrmon iine, over and across sad 1991 acre yact the foliowing four (4) courses and
distanoea:

1 N42°10' 23" W, adistance of 83 17 feal. % 8 paint for comer:

2 N02°40' 37" F. 8 dielance of 252 38 feat. b a poirt for corner, King i the no line of sad 50 foot wide
msament;
3 387" 04" 14" W, alorg the norih line of saic 50 foct wide aasement, a distance of 1,304 29 feet |

4 §79° 02 28" W, continuing along sad norty Ina, 8 distance of 42 15 feel, to the POINT OF BEGINNING
avl enrdaining 1 1RA arrms. mom r lngs

mmcmmnhaﬁmmenmm System South Central Zone, NAD 832011. All

dirdanans a mrm dn 11 € Cimumis Connk snd rews ha seasvaiad o ard b anniuinn the sambaed ecale i of

87



VASICIONT It Pt - Cablest Corty\ MOMS Sy © 13I8 200 12041 IMIE FATRMNT, BEWE T 3 Moy

ORCCT = Deod Fncosds ek
Cimrtty, Tosms

= Facard Coll

= Cad 3 B0 Medasrewtt

XX
o

WATER AUTHORITY
INST. 2017006722
OFPALCLT.

I
|
|
POINT OF : o /8
TRACT MO, 7 §
g | 1 MICHAEL LEE CVANE & f . A aao
£ 2478504 i YOLUNE 274, PASE 50 /4 voLuNE 278, PaGE %0
s ] PR T [, DESCREED N
This JEEER I S el 4\ VOLUME 553, PAGE 225,
- 5 DOMAN, NEYELETT SIFEY @ OP.RCLT,
z i’&‘ MBETRACT B, 19
z y
: {2
l e
CUNY SOND BEARTWA CHOMD LENOTH AADIUG ARG LENGTH DELTA ANGLE
v | 51 S10°e6°48° VN8 286.93' au‘:: €107
FOUND 172" c2 SoFv1e'2e" v 2. 122.19' 1. 101440
180N PIPR L - —
SOTAT AC _Jl WEEM ﬁm - ..:-."fd'.u

88




GVEC W014C - Tract 3

PARCEL WD14C_TRACT =
vy ELECTRIC EASEMENT

3 MICHAEL LEE EVANG
CALOWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
g S GUADALUFE VALLEY
NS ELECTRIC CoOP

¥ I THE PRIFTSSONAL STAVCES PADWILD MORITWITH INCLLOE THE PROPAIATION OF A
METES AMD DOUNDTS CCSOT'noM

t “Emﬁl&mﬂ“llﬂm&! SYITEM [STARLS-ED FIR
%?mmmmmmmmmaml [Hazm 1y

3 AREAS A8 DEFTANCES SHOMM ABE B US SLUREEY FEET. 10 ONWERT 10 GRID,
APTLY THE COMDISED SSALE FACTSR oF LOCON3.

& ANT UTUMES SHOWM DN TS5 SLIVEY ASE BASED UMM VESELE WVE CROUND

Hvy 208
f
/ .~

FATINCENT Gufl Vst = Covwsl Comey'\ M0 ACSrey © 04%S DOCSR. 1200 \OWIOT CAEEMONT, S0 A0 Tat ) (lawy

'\ rﬂ‘l"lﬁftol Tm TPV SFET NS ?ﬂ mw e
SITE
LOCATION NAP
MOT W0 SCALE
A

§
‘ & B

/ o

¢ \‘-

G \“‘..

/ M

PARENT TRACT
REMAINDER OF 199.1 ACRES /

/ ' 5
~—
0.008 ACRES /

lmaﬂ.n“ﬂm gl /
30 FOOT WIDE ELECTRIC EASEMENT . - /

89




with & central angie of 13° 18 87, a radius of 132,18 feel and & cheed bearing N 08" 50 (2% E7 a ahvord cistanca of
30 54 feal and the POINT OF EEGINNING;
THENCE alcng the common line of said 186.1 and 1.0] acm Iracis, the following two (2) cowses and dislances:

1. Masg said non-tangent curve te the lof, an are distance of 30 81 fodl, 10 a paint for cormer;

2 NP 11 SE°F @ cistance of £.56 feet, 10 2 paint for the norttwes] corner henecf, From which said 12 inch capped
ron rod bears N 27 S007T" W, 8 disterce of 1,755.08 foet

THENCE leaving sakd comman ine, cver and across s3id 199.1 acre tract. e tallowing three (3) courses and

90



[P ISNENT Sl Mwse ~ Cubbenl Dy S0 aiig © 13455, JOP0R SERMLUORET Ca ST, 0ad Ppr | [T g

LEGEND

£\ = Gt Paint

= Faud 1 2 lach bon Fod, U s Nokes
= Poptesd Perrancrd Eassree|

— == = = fdoising Bowrchey (spprea.)

= = Avarodt Line (appron |

e 8 —— & Baibed Wie Fesce

i -M.’“
OPRCET. = Ndal Puse Reconds
Coldanl Courrly. Tasss
CRCET. = Deed Fnce ek Culdwed
WV.T”
(% = Recesd Call
CM  « Contreling Monament
SCALE: V=20
H zoF %«
- L
Ul
<= Ptz \ O\
FOUND 1/2° o y R
TROM ROO | e N\ g,
"NALKER® N 02°11'58" £

FOUND 1/)2%

POINT OF

P

N

IRON PIPE

N

¥” NICHAEL LEE EwNS |
VOLUME 234, PAOE 30
DESCREBED IN

VOLUME S5], PACE 225,
O,PRCCT. I

#

o ———1 5 = —

CALLED 20.57 ACRES

- s

91

PARCEL W014C_TRACT 3
ELECTRIC EASENENT
CALDMELL COUNTY, TEXAS
GUADALUPE VALLEY
ELECTRIC COOP
EXHIBIT A

RENAINDER OF A
CALLED 199.7 ACHES
TRACT NO. 7
MICHAEL LEE EVANS




VIPUSGANT Opf Vst - Covest Doenty| M0 oS 0 T30V DadlalM T, ot sAl RALY 7 JF owy

GVEC W014ac — Tract 1

PARCEL WOILAC_TRACT 1

ELECTRIC EASEMENT
MICHAEL LEE EVANS
CALDAELL COUNTY, TEXAS

& I THE PROFTSSIOMAL SEPACES PACWEED NFSEWITH MOLLDE BE PSTPARATION OF A
4 VLS AND BOMIE [ESORPICN.
2 VE BENDAS AFE BASED OW THE TOXMS COORIMAE STSIEM ESTABLSHED FOR
C SOUN CINTIAL JONE FROM THE AORTH AUCRICAN DATUM OF 1983 (NA2DIT)
DFOCH 2060 0L
S ny 3 MREAS M6 DITANCES SHOWM ME W S SURVEY FEEL 0 DIWEKT 10 GRE,
ATLY BT COMDMTE RGALT FACTOR oF
4. MY UTRITES SHOWN OF THS SUVEY ARE DWEED UPON VISELE ANOVE GHOUND
LOSRAON BILY. AL UsDOROROLMD LTLMILD weel M01 LM DD DMk
i ﬂimmmm“m&-ﬂ“ﬂm.ﬁm
TERE M BE ATOTONAL UTRITES TIAT CPAY HAS WY BEEN ADSED OF,
\E ‘“m“m‘wﬂﬂ A T - mavY
AT ATEST THE BURMEGT [MACT BUT CPAY 195 SUT HEEM ASVERD.
. SITE
s
LOCATION WAP
MOT 10 20ME
0.007 AGRES
(305 $0. FT. MORE OR LESS)
30 FOOT WIDE ELECTRIC EASEMENT

92

BALDALUSE VALLEY ELECTRIC GOOF




&0 AND FURTHER DESCRIBED IN VOLUME £8), PAGE 225 OF THE OFF CAL PUBLIC RELUOWDS UF GALLWVIELL
COUNTY, TEXAS (UFKGLIJ SAID 0007 AGRE, 3 FOOT WADE FLEGTRIC EABCMENT BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRBED B¢ METES AND EOUNCE AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING &l & 1/2 Inch iros pipe found being the souttweest cornes of the remandar of hat caliec 189591 acre it of
mng;*rum.rrmAdemuumu-sm‘-wmwtﬂﬂa Paga 50 of

THENCENGS® 2 25° E, over and scroes said 109.1 acre fract, a distance of 1,85.26 feel, lo a point for 1 scullwes! comer
w,alhcqngdaWMhln with & conld of 06° 10r 177, & mdus of 206,83 fest &l 2
chord bewring N 107 45 43" E, achord dstance of 30,05 leet, said pond lymg 1 1he Wwest commen line of sad 1.00 and 15501
acre ¥acs and abso ling i he narth line of that callec 50 oot wide gas pipsine sasesenl bo Inlialke Gas Campany, as
mﬂ&\lﬂuﬂ 337, Fage 377 of the Deed Mecoos of Cakhwdl Gouss, Tisis (DACCT) and ihe POINT OF

THENCE akng sakd nondangen curve to the fight being the west commen lin of said 1,00 and 166.1 agre Iracts, an &'c
distunce o 30 50 foel, 1o 0 peind far o nerthasas! cornor hamal. From awhich 3 172 neh ren rod feund yngin the swost pommon
e of sad 1.00 and 188 1 acwe yods bears N 27° 22 277 E, a distarce of 636,16 feet,

THENCE N 87" 04 14" E, aviag sad comman ine, peralled with and 30 fool reriherly of (when messered at right angles)
e nerth ine of sakd 40 fool wide sesement. over and A7oes said 1.00 acee ¥ad, o distance of 10.460 fed, 10 & point T the
moittwas! comar berect, lying In he sast corman fine o ssid 100 and 108 1 acm tracts, al the begnnieg of a non-angent
curve o e 8R with @ certresl aegie of D6” 24 31°, a redius of 276.5) feet and & chord bearing 5 117 17" 107 W, a chord
Asenoe of 20,95 teet. From which 8 1/2 meh 11on 100 Toesd [ying in 1ne easl oo ne of sakd 1.00 axd 159.1 scw tacis
bears N 27" 27 26" E, a distance of 63124 foet;

THENCE clong sad non-langes! curve (o tha lefl being the east cammen live of said 1.00 and 196.1 o Iracls, and arc
dhotenon 31 30.0G fol, ko a palrt for the soufhoset hareol. From whah a AU inon imn eod found haing e ol soutisedy
comes ol ssd 1,00 acee Iract, lyag in the scuth common ine of sad 1.00 and 106.1 acre Irscts Daars S 26° 17 667 W, a
diatoran of 1,213 41 fnet

93



iy @ TR CART FATUEVT MW AAL_BACT_1 T deyg

TEGEND

A\ wCatcuiatnd Pot
@ “Feund 12 inch von Red, Uriess Noted
» Pocponsnd Elecic Eiunvint

-« A By (99YR)
== % | m=m AANAmELiss fpproey
e ¥ slUubmd ‘W Force
=Wesrvdary Tar 0. 6a"
OPRCLCT »DfMcal Publ: Records (a0 .55
Col twwd | Conwvy. Tewim
DRCLCT. *Decd Reomos
Courty, Texin ’
R =Hecord Gal R UL ETILETT SAEY
CN  ~Coiuiing Mowmest AEETRAET R, 19
CALLED 1.00 ACRES
WICHAEL LEE EVANS
YOLUNE 274, PAGE 50
-~y
225
CALLED 1851 ACRES 0.P.0.C.C.T.
TRACT NO. 7
WICHAZL, LEE EWANS
VOLUME 274, PAGE 50,
OP.RL.CT,
0.007 ACRES
(30¢ BQ FT, NORE OF LERR)
50 FOOT WIDE ELECTRIC EASEMENT
SCALE: 17=20' R
r—— AEGTANING
™ . 13EELTT
E 247388055
SJRFACL

94

PARCEL WO14AC_TRACT 1
ELECTRIC EASEMENT
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
SUADALUPE VALLE* ELECTRIC COOP
EXWIRIT A

N 37°04'14" E
10.46°

10,




‘l

GVEC W014ac — Tract 2

PARCEL WO14AC_TRACT 2
ELECTRIC EASEMENT
MICMAEL LEE EVANS
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP
NOTE=:

L. TE PEFTSS0MAL SIRACES MOVIED MEREAT NOLUDE T MIFANATON OF A
VETES AnD POUMRS [ESCRPTICK
2 THE REARNGS ARE RASED OM THE TRIAS COORDMATE il ESTARLSMED FoR

THE  GOUTH CENTRAL J0WE FROM THE MORTH AMERCAN SATUN OF 1A [MaJint)
rOOH 2080 .00

95




PAGE 50 AND FURTHER DESCRIBED IN VOLUME 553, PAGE 225 OF THE OFFICAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL
COUNTY, TEXAS [OP.RCCT) SMD D009 ACRE, VARIABLE WIDTH ELECTRIC EASEMENT EEING MORE

PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METIES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLDWS:

COMMENCING st & 172 inch iron pipe found being the southwest comer of the remsinde of that caliad 199.1 acre tract of
land described as “Tract No. 7 in an Afidavit of Survey Fiing to Mickasl Lee Evans, as recorded in Volume 274, Page 80 of
smid OPRCCT.

THENCE N 75" 26' 27" E, over and across said 100 1 scra wact, a distance of 1,737 .60 feet, 10 @ poir for e soulfrsst comnmes
fherect, at the beginning of & non-tengent curve 10 1ha lek with a central angle of 10° 14' 10°, & redius of 122.19 feat and a
chord bearing N 07 19 24° F, & chord distanca of 21 52 feet, sald point lying in the west cammaon line of sakd 1.00 and 186.1
pore tracts and the POINT OF BEGINN NG;

mmmnmmudmtwwlnsmm.uummmmmum
1. Akng said nondangent curve to the left, an arc distancs of 21.85 feat, % a point for comes;

2 N2 11 85 E, » distance of 1018 feal, 1o a point for the norftwest comer hereod. From which a 12 inch iron red
wmhwmmlnum1mw1w.1mmmn10'drss'e.nmmalm

THENGE 542" 1 23" E, Wiving skl zomman e, gwer pnd scross sed 1.00 acre tact, a detance of 14.30 feet, o a ponl
for the northeast comer hersof, lying in the east common ine of said 1,00 and 195.1 acre Fracts. From which a 12 inch iren
rod found lying I the east common line-of seid 1.00 and 199.1 acee racls bears N 18° 58 26° £, o detancs of 955.27 feal;

THENGE along the sastardy common bra of said 1.00 and 198.1 acre tracts, the following tvo (2] coursées and distances:

1. S02° 11 56 W, o distance of 3.96 %al, %0 a paint for comes at the beginning of & non-tangent curve 1o the right with
& central anghe of 13° 15 67", & radus of 122,19 feet and & chord bearing S 08° 50 02° W, a chord distance of 30 584

96



97



P8RS DT (aS0MDN T e S avy

GVEC W015C

PARCEL WD15C
ELECTRIC EASEMENT
NICHAEL LEE EVANS

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC CoOP

-
?.Eg

FPREFETI0MAL SERACLES FROVEED MEFEWT™ MOLLOE THE PIEPARATON OF A
Al ROANLS [ TN

BEARINGS MRS RASED OH T TAS (OGRDMATE STSTIW CSTARLSHED Foe
SOUTH CENTRAL J0ME TR0V THE NORTH AMERCAN DATIM OF 1003 (uA281)

j

98




HAYSLETT SURVEY. ABSTRAC™ NO. 11, CALDWELL CTOUNTY, TEXAS, ANU HEING A FUNITIUN
OF THE REMAINDER OF THAT CALLED 194 5 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED AS “TRACT
NO. 2* IN DEED TO MICHAEL LZE EVANS, AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 274, PAGE 50 OF THE
OFFICAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (OP.R.C.C.T.). SAID 1.047 ACRE,
a0 FOOT WIDE ELECTRIC EASEMENT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES
AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING st a 58 inch iron rod found, being the southery common cornar of said 184.5 acre tract
and that called 9 24 acre tract of land deecribed in dead to Michael Lee Evans, as recorded in Volume
59, Page 851 of said O.P.R.C C.T, lying in the north Right of Way (ROW) Ine of County Road 158 (30
foot wide ROW) commonly known as Wolf Run Road;,

THENCE 5 65* 06" 23" E, along the common lne of gaid 194 5 acre tract and Wolf Run Road ROW, a
distance of 49,22 feet, to a paint for the northwest corner hereof and the POINT OF BEGINNING:

THENCE leaving saikd common ine, over and across said 194.5 acre tract, the following three (3)
courses and distanceas:

1. NE7° 04' 14" E, a distance of 325 38 feed, 1o & point for comnar,
2. NT0° 14' 62" E, a distance of 1,165 14 feet, to a point for comer,

3. N 79" 54' 24" E, a distance of §5.70 faet, {0 a peint for comer, lying In the common line of said
1945 acre tract and that called 192.29 acre tract of land described in deed o George E. Dittmar
and wife, Peggy J. Diltmar, as recorded in Volume 128, Page 913 of said OP.R.C.C.T. From
which & 1/2 inch iron red found, being the northern common comer of said 184.5 and 162.29
acre tracts bears N 24" 0F 08" E, a distance of 3,742 §7 feet.

THENCE S 24" 08' 08" W, akong he common line of said 194.5 and 192 29 acre tracts, a distance of
36.28 feet, to a point for corner, lyng in the narth line of that called 50 foot wide gas pipeline easement
1o Intratex Gas Company, as recorded In Volume 337, Page 566 of the Deed Records of Caldwell
County, Texas (D.R.C.C.T.). From which a 1/2 inch iren rod found, baing the most southesly comer of
that called 9 375 ace tract descrbed in deed 1o Cynthia Evans Trawick as recorded in Volume 448,
Page 632 of the O P.R.C.C.T. beers S 24°08'08" W a distance of 872.82 feat

THENCE leaving sald comman iins, along the narth line of sald 50 foot wide easement, over and across
said 194.5 acre tract, the following three (3) courses and distances:

99



100




101



GVEC W016C

PARCEL WD16C
ELECTRIC EASEMENT
GEORGE E. DITTMAR AND WIFE,
PEGGY J. DITTMAR
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
GUADALUPE YALLEY ELECTRIC COOP

PROFESSICMAL STAVIES PROVIDED (EREWTH NOLUDE THE PREPARATION OF A

TS AND BOUMDS DESTVITION,

BEATMCE AFE BASID ON THE TLEAS COOMDMAY SYSTEV ESTARUSHED FOR
SOUTH CEMTRAL ZDME FROM THE WOMTH AMEWICAN DATUM OF 1985 (RA2S11)

102




128, PAUE N3 UF THE UFFIGAL FUBLIL HELUTIUD U LALLIVEELL WARAYE T, FEAMD P I A 1), SAP 19070 masr,
30 FOOT WIDE ELECTRIC EASEMENT, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS
FOLLDWS:

COMMENCING @1 @ 1/2 inch oo rod found, being the easterty common cormes of said 192.20 acre tract and that calied 96006
sere ract of lnd described in deed % Danrey R Rodgers and Dones D, Redgers, husband and wile, as recorded in
Volume 528, Page 147 of sakd O.P R C.C.T. and Wing in the west kne of Tat caled 1 (28 acre ¥ract of bind described s “Trac
Thiee" In deed to Zane & Ruth Drisco Family Parners, L P, as recamded in Volums 419, Page 564 of ssd OPRC.CT.

THENCE N 23° 5 44" E, slong tha common line of said 152.28 and 1,028 acre racts, passeing al &0 aporaximale distance of
D564 feet, fhe wastsrly commen comer of said 1,028 acre tract and thal caled 224-2/5 acre tract of land desorbed as “Tract
Four® in deed o Zane & Futh Brsco Family Parimers, LP ., ms recorded in Voluma 419, Page 684 of sald OPRC.C.T ., and
conliring along the common line of sal 162.29 and 224-2/5 pcre Irads, for @ tolal distance of 2,.210.80 feet, 10 8 poin for the
scuthaial comer hereof, lying n the norh Iine of a 50 fool wide gas pipeine easement 1o Intratex Gas Company, as reconded
in Volume 337, Page 168 of the Deed Records of Caldwall County, Texas (D.R.C.C.T ), and the POINT OF BEGINNING,

THENGE 5 75" 54' 24" W, leawing aaid common fing, along the norh ine of sakd 50 fool wide sasemant, over and across sad
162 29 acre wacl, & dslance of 2. 10238 feet, 1o a point for e soultmest comer herect, lying In the commen line of said
162 29 acee ¥0ct and the remander of tal called 194,95 aore tract of land described as "Tract No. Z° in deed 1o Michasl Lee
Evans, as recorded n Volume 274, Page 50 of ssid 0,P R.C.C.T. From which a 1/2 inch kon rod found, being $w commaon
soudtharly comer of sald 18225 and 1845 acre tracts bears § 24" 08" 08" W, a distance of 57252 feet;

THENGE N 24" 08 06 E, laswing iha scrih Ine of sald 50 kol wide sasement, song P coffman Ina of sald 10226 and
164.5 acre tracss, 8 dislance of 3528 fet, to a pont for the noriwest comer hamal. From which a 12 inch ron rod found,
being fhe narherly common comer of said 182.29 and 1845 acre iracts, also lying in the south ine of thal called BEX 566 acre
wact of land dascribed in deed o Rancho Dehi, LTD, a Texss Limited Pamnarship, as recorded in Volume 485, Page 200 of
aaid O.PRC.C.T. bears N 24° 0 08 £, o distancs of 3,742 97 feet,

THENCE N 78" 54' 24" E, leaving smd common e, over and across sald 182.28 acre irodt, o dietancs of 2,102 68 feal, o a
point for the northeast comer hereod, lying in he comman ine of sakd 182 26 and 224-215 acre Iects. From which a 172 inch

e A s sy ol arid GO M med el ealbad UN acio oot of land dAoecrbed in deed in

103



104



REGULAR MEETING
Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors

BOARD MEMBER PACKETS

Wednesday, May 26, 2021 at 3:00 P.M.
Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 604 612 920#

ADJOURNMENT






